NUCS Board Meeting

Informational Packet

January 9, 2020



NUCS Board Meeting 1/9/2020 4:00pm

Agenda Item 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 2.
STUDENT PRESENTATION

None




Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Reguested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $71,229.19
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $104,035.22

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi
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Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $101,122.27

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $12,086.62

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller
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 Sisldyen Coumty Office of Education - -
Req(rest for Warrant Processing "BATCH #_ 1217 -

i Distict#43 . - Disirict Namie. NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Tretefrwivee . | o Jemann |
5q 0 |CocatPma | o
ju i Adu[t EdncatlonFunﬂ __ :
"l iz .‘ | Child Devclopmcnt lg‘und 2
Sk : V;Cafetanaf?una v _
i chferred Mamteﬂane‘e r
N : lPupdTmnsportauon qupFlmd e :
; 5;‘317 T SpeclalR&scweFunﬂ Othcr'man Capttnlouﬂajr
. “d25 | Cupital Facitities (Deﬁqlop?rFees)thd

i 130 | State School Buﬂdmglf.cascPurchaseFmd -
: P{] . 'specxal RaserVe Capfpal Outlay Prq;ects .
" 71 chrccBeneﬁtFund : '

e

o NORTHERN UNITED srsKI'Yo'u"t_:HAR]'-ER_'sm"{ :-‘5';—;3,_'_30'_

&

: q[ch Total s =
By ‘order of the governing board, fhe ’Smlayau County Oﬁ‘iee of Bducatxon is authonzed to draw

.. 'warrants to tho clajmants of gaid galmo,l district as peraﬁached hstmg

e

Board Approval Date,_____ . '_.,ﬂ, Maxl L _ Hold

‘I__‘msl:cf; .

L : __"DiélriCt Supe.rinte_ndegf_-

'—For Srslay?u County Oﬁce of Educatlon Usc Only—-

. : |
1 s I

i

E

q.

Audited By:  Audit Date:

<7



APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND 3

00571877

00571878

00571879

00571880

00571881

00571882

00571883

00571884

00571885

L.00.06 SISKIYOU COQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOQOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/19/201%

1217 NUSCS BATCH 1217

62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
000151/ ALSCO
PC-200032 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 1769276

WARRANT TOTAL
000074/ AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE

PO-200037 1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

000188/ INC. AMERICAN SAFETY COUNCIL
PV-200485 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000170/ CHRISTY CAMERON CONSTRUCTION
PV-200500 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000~00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000013/ PACIFIC POWER

PO-200016 1. 62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

000106/ RAMSHAW ACE HARDWARE
PV-200486 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000104/ SCHOOL OUTFITTERS
PV-200488 62-4610-0-4300-0000-81C0-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000154/ SISKIYOU FAMILY YMCA
PV-200498 62-0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL
000052/ STAPLES ADVANTAGE
PV-200490 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
PV-200491 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000
PV-200492 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

400486 11/2019

17578

101

10/31-12/4/2019 YREKA

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#
INVOICE#

INVOICE#

4928308

13302341

121319 L.SUPER

3428265237

3428333486

3428265235

12/18/19

PAGE

583.44
$583.44

239.25
$238.25

617.12
$617.12

923.60
$923.60

60.36
$60.36

545.86
$545.86

196.00
$196.00

176.09

126.22

1



APY250 L.00.0

DISTRICT:
BATCH: 1217

FUND : 62

6

NUSCS BATCH 1217

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

043 NCORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

WARRANT VENDCR/ADDR NAME (REMIT)

00571886

00571887

00571888 00018

**% PUND

Hok ok

000056/

000057/

REQ#

PV-2004593
PV-200494
PV-200495

PV-200496

PV-200497

TINY EYE

PO-200041

PV-200489

62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-300-00000
62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-200-00000
62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-200-00000
62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-200-00000
62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000
62-4610-0~4300-1110-1000-000-00000

62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000

1. 62-6500-0-5800-5770-1120-000-00000

TRANSPORTATION

62-0001-0-5200-1500-1000-000-00000

s/ WALLACE ENTERPRISE

PO-200047

TOTALS **x*

BATCH TOTALS *+*

*** DISTRICT TOTALS *#*=*

1. 62-0000~0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/19/2019

DEPOSIT TYPE

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

WARRANT TOTAL

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED:
TOTAL PAYMENTS:

REFERENCE IN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

ABA NUM

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL
TOTAL

ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION
INVOICE# 3428265235
INVOICE# 3428265235
INVOICE# 3428333487
INVOICE# 3430739441
INVOICE# 3422098942
INVOICE# 3428265240
INVOICE# 3428265240

INVOICE# 3428265238

INVOICE#16857

INVOICE# 12/13/19

INVOICE#1510

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
AMOUNT OF ACH:
AMOUNT OF EFT:
AMOUNT :

12/19/19

PAGE 2

202.58

186.63
56.06
56.06-
57.29
86.22

287.30

114.60
$1,238.55

304.00
$304.00

600.00
$600.00

360.00
$360.00

$5,705.47*
5.00%
$.00*
$5,705.47*

$5,705.47*
$.00%
$.00*
$5,705.47*

$5,705.47*
$.00*
$.00*
$5,705.47*
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APY250

DISTRICT:
BATCH:

FUND :

WARRANT

00571535

00571536

00571537

00571538

00571539

00571540

L.00.06

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/17/2019

12/17/19

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
1213 NUSCS Batch 1213

62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
e ST
PC-200032 1. 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED176664%
WARRANT TOTAL
000004/ CAL-ORE COMMUNICATIONS
PO-200010 1. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 12/01/19-12/31/19
1. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 11/01/19-11/31/19
PO-200012 1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 12/01/19-12/31/19
1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 11/1/19-11/30/19
PO-200031 1. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 11/01/19-11/31/19
1. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200-000-00000 12/01/19-12/31/19
PV-200499 62-0000-0-8699-0000-2700-000-00000 ECREDIT
62-0000-0-8699-0000-7200-000-00000 ECREDIT
62-0000-0-8699-1110-1000-000-00000 ECREDIT
WARRANT TOTAL
000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT
PV-200464 62-4610-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# RLL1444
WARRANT TOTAL
000075/ CITY OF MT SHASTA
PO-200013 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 AIME-000219-ALDR-01
WARRANT TOTAL
000022/ CITY OF YREKA
PO-200008 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 10/21/19-11/20/19
WARRANT TOTAL
000036/ JANE COOVER
PV-200472 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 SCIENCE KITS
PV-200476 62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 PICK UP STUDENT/RETURN STUDENT

WARRANT TOTAL

PAGE 1

441.00
50.70
270.00
31.04
21.73
189.00
392.00-
168.00-

240.00-
$203.47

123.91
$123.91

75.31
$75.31

84.19
$84.19

52.20

37.82
$90.02



APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 12/17/19 PAGE 2
COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/17/2019
BATCH: 1213 NUSCS Batch 1213
FUND T 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
00571541 000153/ DAVID WALKER
PV-200471 62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 NOVEMBER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 258.91
. WARRANT TOTAL $258.91
00571542 000063/ G & G HARDWARE INC
PV-200477 6§2-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 270788 73.23
WARRANT TOTAL $73.23
00571543 000031/ HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
PO-200021 1. 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 JANUARY 6,2020 SLOVETT 100.97
WARRANT TOTAL $100.97
00571544 - 000033/ KIRK MILLER
PV-200473 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-000600 LAPTOP BATTERFOR STUDENT COMPU 147.25
WARRANT TOTAL $147.25
00571545 000053/ SHARI LOVETT
PV-200474 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 NCMIG MEETING/SCOE 11/20/19 105.46
62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 MILEAGE 288.84
PV-200475 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 ADMIN MEETING-SCCE 12/03/19 287.68
WARRANT TOTAL $681.98
00571546 000011/ MT SHASTA SPRING WATER
PO-200035 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 343932 52.80
WARRANT TOTAL $52.80
00571547 000187/ OAK MEADOW INC
BV-200469 62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 97112 362.25
62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 97112 377.75
WARRANT TOTAL $740.00
00571548 000121/ PEARSON EDUCATION INC.
PV-200470 62-4610-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 7027014583 1,133.01
WARRANT TOTAL $1,133.01
00571549 000106/ RAMSHAW ACE HARDWARE

PV-200466 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 494454 75.14



APY250 L.00.0s

DISTRICT:
BATCH:
FUND i

00571550

00571551

00571552

00571553

00571554

00571555

00571556

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF

EDUCATION

COMMERCTAL WARRANT REGISTER

043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOQU FOR WARRANTS DATED 1
1213 NUSCS Batch 1213
62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL

000023/

000104/

000007/

000166/

000005/

000052/

000017/

PV-200467 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PO-200045 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000

2. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SCHOOL OUTFITTERS

PV-200478 62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED

PV-200483 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SISKIYOU DISTRIBUTING
PO-200046 1. 62-0001-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000

1. 62-0001-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY

PO-200009 1. 62-0000-0-5912-0000-2700-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

PV-200468 62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000
PV-200479 62-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
PV-200480 62-0000-0-4300-0000-3700-000-00000
PV-200481 62-4610-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000
PV-200482 62-4610-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000

WARRANT TOTAL
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAI LEASING

PO-200026 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000

2/17/2019

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
DESCRIPTION

INVOICE#

K94052

INVOICW #2764395

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

INVOICE#

12/01/19

INVOICE#
INVOICE#
INVOICE#
INVOICE#

INVOICE#

2764395

13289068

200168

381071

380841

3422098945

3430825152

3430825153

3430825154

3430900120

INVOICE#5008185644

12/17/19

PAGE

105.45

45.21
$150.70

358.36
$358.36

100.00
$100.00

536.28

32.00
$568.28

50.78
$50.78

57.29
16.79
106.19
121.06

471.41
$772.74

183.89

2



APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 12/17/19
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/17/2019%
BATCH: 1213 NUSCS Batch 1213
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
2. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 5008185644
PO-200030 1. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 5008185644
PC-200038 2. 62-0000-0-5600-0000-2700-000-00000 INVCICE# 5008185645
3. 62-0000-0-5600-0000~7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 5008185645
1. 62-0000-0-5600-1110-1000-000-00000 . INVOICE# 5008185645
WARRANT TOTAL
*** FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: ¢} TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*rE BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *#* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TCTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: G TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 22 TOTAL AMOUNT:

PAGE 4

78.81
114.00
48.86

379.96
$1,418.48

$7,299.52%
$.00%*
$.00*
§7,299.52+

$7,299.52*
$.00*
$.00%
$7,299.52*

$7,299.52%
$.00%
§.00%*
$7,299.52*
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$260.78
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$.00*
$.00*
$585.78%*

$585.78%*
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5.00%
$585.78*

$585.78%*
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$.00%

L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 12/03/19
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/03/201%
: 1203 SPECIAL BATCH 1203
: 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION
000185/ GCCCD AUXILLARY/JSPAC
PV-200461 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 DAVID WALKER #1101017617
WARRANT TOTAL
000186/ HOLIDAY INN
PV-200462 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 JSPAC CONF ACCOMODATIONS/PARKI
WARRANT TOTAL
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*okk BATCH TOTALS *#* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT:
*%%* DISTRICT TOTALS *** TCTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS:
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH:
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT:
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 2 TOTAL AMOUNT:

$585.78%



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action

as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine

monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the December 10th 2019 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting

December 10, 2019

Members Present: Jere Cox, Rosemary Kunkler and Bianca Garza

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi, Valerie Walsh and Lynda Speck

Guests: Jennifer Fairbanks

1.0

2.0
3.0

4.0
5.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere called the meeting to order at 4:00pm.
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance:
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as posted was made by Rosemary

Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler —

Avye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

STUDENT PRESENTATION: There was not a presentation this month.

CONSENT AGENDA:

3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School:

3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School:

3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the November 4, 2019 Board Meeting:

3.4 Consideration of Approval of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignment: A
motion to adopt the consent agenda was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by

Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and Bianca Garza —

Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no public comments.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:
5.1 Annual Organizational Meeting:

5.1.1 Election of Board and Corporate Officers: Shari Lovett explained the process of
electing the officers of the board and officers of the corporation. A motion to
approve Jere Cox as President of the Board, Bianca Garza as Vice President of
the board, and Shari Lovett as Executive Director of the Corporation, Tammy
Picconi as the Treasurer of the Corporation and Lynda Speck as Secretary of the
Corporation was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza.
Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye.
Motion carries unanimously.

5.1.2 Adoption of the Northern United Charter School Board of Directors Meeting
Calendar: Shari Lovett went over the calendar with the board and explained
why the June board meetings were later than the rest of the calendar. A motion
to approve the board calendar as presented was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler —
Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.



6.0

5.2

53

5.4

55

5.6

5.7

Approval of Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies Policy (2" Reading):
A motion to approve the Sale and Disposal of Books; Equipment and Supplies Policy as
presented was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken:
Jere Cox— Aye, Rosemary Kunkler = Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries
unanimously.

Approval of Inventory Management Policy (2™ Reading): A motion to approve the
Inventory Management Policy as presented was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and
Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of Equipment Management Policy (2™ Reading): A motion to approve the
Equipment Management Policy as presented was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza, Vote taken: Jere Cox— Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and
Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Budget Management Policy (2™ Reading): A motion to approve the
Budget Management Policy as presented was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by
Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkier — Aye, and Bianca
Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

Certification of Northern United-Humboldt Charter School’s First Interim Budget:
Tammy Picconi presented an overview report of the first interim budget. She
recommends the board certify a positive first interim budget. A motion to certify a
positive first interim budget was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca
Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye.
Motion carries unanimously.

Approval of the Yreka Learning Center Field Trip to Wolf Creek, Oregon: A motion to
approve the Yreka Learning Center field trip to Wolf Creek, Oregon was made by Bianca
Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox — Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

REPORTS:

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4

6.5

Enrollment and Attendance Report: In board packet:
Financial Report for NU-Humboldt and NU-Siskiyou Charter Schools: In board packet
LCAP Report: Shari updated the board on the LCAP process.
Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics:

»  Approval of NU-Siskiyou Charter School’s Renewal Petition

e MOU Between Siskiyou County Office of Education and NU-Siskiyou Charter

School

e School Dashboard release date

* Possible Cannabis Policy

¢ New facility update for Cutten Learning Center

¢ Public Charter School Grant Desk Review

e  Meeting with Jennifer Fairbanks for oversight checklist

e  Physical Fitness Test Policy
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: Julie Smith gave a report of current
events for NU-Humbeldt Charter School.



6.6 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: Kirk Miller gave a report of current
events for NU-Siskiyou Charter School.

6.7 Board Report: Board Members commented on school activities that they have
participated in. Jere Cox commented on the super student and Shari Lovett spoke on the
search for new board member.

7.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS:
7.1 Discussion on the Board of Directors Visiﬁng Learning Centers: Shari Lovett will look to
see if there is a protocdl in board handbook.
8.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:
8.1 Possible Agenda Items: Cutten School District food services contract, NU-Siskiyou
Charter Schaol's first interim, facility update, Form 700.
8.2 Next Board Meeting: The next meeting is Thursday, January 9, 2020.
9.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 5:32pm.
Official Board Signature Date:

Respectfully Submitted by Lynda Speck



Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools

Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

Forthe Monthof: | 12/30/2019
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Hires
Name Date Location Comments
Darla Davis 11/14/2019 Redway L.C. Custodian
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
Travis Gall 11/23/2019 Cutten Learning Center Time off for Birth of Child
Hannah Lucky 12/20/2019 Cutten Learning Center FMLA Leave for Birth of Child
Rebekah Davis 11/23/2019 Cutten Learning Center FMLA Leave for Birth of Child
Mary Cudney 10/08/2019 Business, Services . Medical Leave |
Change Of Assignment _
Name Date Location Comments




Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

NU-HCS is required by the Education Code to report any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or mis-assignment, and/or facilities conditions. The Board
approves these reports each quarter.

No complaints were received in the last quarter.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United — Humboldt Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow .
2120 Campton Rd, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503
707/445-2660

nucharters.org

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
(Education Code §35186)

Quarterly Reporting Period (please check one)
(] First Quarter 2019 January 1 through March 31, 2019
[] Second Quarter 2019  April 1 through June 30, 2019
[] Third Quarter 2019 July 1 through September 30, 2019
& Fourth Quarter 2019  October 1 through December 31, 2019

PLEASE CHECK THE BOX THAT APPLIES:

ﬂ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.
[] Yes, complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

Total # of
Area . # Resolved  # Unresolved
Complaints

Textbooks and Instructional Materials O

Teacher Vacancy or Misassignment D

Facilities Conditions O
TOTALS
> \ A \/‘ } - \{C‘HV‘ Please return hard copy to:
(Print Name of District Superintgndent) Rosemarie Butler, School Support
: Humboldt County Office of Education
£ AL M‘ rbutler@hcoe.org

" (Signatufe of District Sufferintendent) by: Quarter 1 due: 04/15/2019

Quarter 2 due: 07/15/2019
Quarter 3 due: 10/15/2019
Quarter 4 due: 01/15/2020




Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a reqular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.6 Consideration of Approval of Williams' Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

NU-SCS is required by the Education Code to report any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks
and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or mis-assignment, and/or facilities conditions. The Board
approves these reports each quarter.

No complaints were received in the last quarter.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow
2120 Campton Rd, Suite H
Eureka, California 95503
nucharters.org 707/445-2660

Academic School Year 2019 - 2020
Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186]

District: NQKWA \J\y\il(\a( /S:S\S.\u\&&\/ﬂ C,[yﬂffw SL‘/‘G\\/

Person completing this form: S\Wav vt Title: D\WLQJEQK
Quarterly Report Submission Date: Jul 1 —Sep 30, 2019 (due Oct 27, 2019)
(Please check one) )( Oct 1 — Dec 31, 2019 (due Jan 27, 2020)

4

Jan 1—Mar 31, 2020 (due Apr 27, 2020)

Apr 1 —Jun 30, 2020 (due Jul 27, 2020)

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints.

GENERAL SUBJECT TOTAL # OF

AREA COMPLAINTS # RESOLVED # UNRESOLVED
Textbooks and
Instructional
Materials

Facilities Conditions

Teacher Vacancy of
Misassignments O

TOTALS

Print Name of District Superintendent
Lo NN ——

Signature 075tri‘ct Superintendent

///(i 20

Date

7



Agenda ltem 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

FUDLILV CUIVIVIENTO IV I WIS 1 A e e ——

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Approval of the NU-HCS Independent Auditor's Report

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Al districts and charter schools are required to hire an auditing firm to conduct an independent annual
audit. This is the complete audit of all required areas, including budget, student records, personnel, payroll,
purchasing, etc. There was one finding in this report. The status of an English learner who had been
redesignated as English fluent was not changed in CalPads resulting in an overpayment of $1,600 by the
State. The corrective action has been completed.

Fiscal Implications:
$1,600

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck, Tammy Picconi
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COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
December 19, 2019

Boatrd of Directors

Notthern United-Humboldt Chatter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Fureka, California 95503

To the Board of Directots:

We have audited the financial statements of Notthern United-Humboldt Chartet School (the
Chartet School) for the year ended June 30, 2019. Professional standards require that we
provide you with information about out responsibilities under generally accepted auditing
standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our
audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated May 17, 2019.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the Charter School ate described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. New accounting policies related to net assets and liquidity disclosures
were adopted in 2018-19 in accordance with ASU 2016-4. 'The application of other existing
policies was not changed duting 2018-19. We noted no transactions enteted into by the
Charter School duting the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or

consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in
the proper petiod.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and ate based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and
current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are
patticulatly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of
the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.

900 G Street, Suite 103 = Arcata, CA 95521 = 707.822.8837 (Bus.) = 707.442.5298 (Fax)
395 Second Street, Suite 301 = Eurcka, CA 95501 = 707.442.1787 (Bus)) = 707.442.5298 (Fax) = dim@dlm-cpa.com E-mail



Boatd of Ditectots

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
December 19, 2019

Page 2

The most sensitive estimates affecting the Chatter School’s financial statements are
management’s allocation of functional expenses. Management’s allocation to functional
categoties is based on estimates made at the time the expenditure is incutted and entered
into the School's payables system. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to
develop the allocation of functional expenses and detetmined that they are teasonable in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable
opinion units.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Andit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
duting the audit, other than those that are cleatly trivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management. The attached schedule summatizes uncotrtected
misstatements of the financial statements. Management has determined that theit effects are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggtegate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole. The material misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and cotrected by
management are included in the attached copy of audit adjusting journal entries.

Disagreements with Management

Fot putposes of this letter, a disagteement with management is a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether ot not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We ate pleased to report that
no such disagreements atose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that ate included in the
management representation letter dated December 12, 2019. '

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing

and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to governmental unit’s financial



‘Board of Directots

Notthern United - Humboldt Chatter School
December 19, 2019

Page 3

statements of a determination of the type of auditot’s opinion that may be expressed on
those statements, out professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with
us to determine that the consultant has all the televant facts. To our knowledge, there were
no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles
and auditing standards, with management each year priot to retention as the governmental
unit’s auditors. However, these discussions occutred in the normal coutse of out
professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to out retention.

Other Matters

We wete engaged to repott on the following supplemental information which accompany
the financial statements but are not required supplementaty information (RSI):

1. Combining fund statements

2. Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

3. Schedule of Instructional Time

4. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial
Statements

5. Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis

6. Schedule of Charter Schools

With respect to this supplementary information, we made cettain inquiries of management
and evaluated the form, content, and methods of prepating the information to determine
that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and
the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepate the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves.

We wete not engaged to report on the Schedule of Otganization, which accompanies the
financial statements but is not RSL Such information has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not
exptess an opinion or provide any assurance on it.



" Board of Directots

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
December 19, 2019
Page 4

Restrictions on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Boatd of Ditectors and management of
the Charter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone othet than
these specified parties.

Very truly youts,

MM O L O
Matk G. Wetzel, CPA o
David L. Moonie & Co., LLP

MW
Enc. (2)

$:\Schools\ 2019\ Communication to Board\Northern United-Humboldt 18-19.doc
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Client: 15180 - Northern United-Humboldt Charter School
Engagement: 06-30-19 Audit
Period Ending: 6/30/2019
Trial Balance: 3001-TB
Workpaper: 3701 - Adjusting Journal Entry Repori
Account Description WIP Ref

Adjusting Journal Entries
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1
To allocate restricted net assets. FOR AUDIT PRESENTATION ONLY. SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED
TO RECORD.
62-9790 UNDESIGNATED/UNAPPROPRIATED
62-9740 LEGALLY RESTRICTED BALANCE
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2
To reclassify restricted revenue. FOR AUDIT PRESENTATION ONLY. SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED
TO RECORD.

62-8995 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUE OFFSET-STATE
62-8996 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUES OFFSET-LOCAL
62-8990 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUES-STATE

62-8991 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUES-LOCAL

Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3
To record net assets released from restrictions. FOR AUDIT PRESENTATION ONLY. SCHOOL DOES
NOT NEED TO RECORD.
62-8999 RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS (DR)
62-8998 RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS (CR)
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 4

To record balance due from Mattole Valley Charter School.
62-9390 DUE FROM LAPSED ORGANIZATION
62-8965 TRANS FRM FND OF LAPSD/REORG

Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 5
To reverse Client's JE 190001 which reduced local revenue and reduced wages. FOR AUDIT
PRESENTATION ONLY. CHARTER SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED TO RECORD.

62-1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SAL - REG
62-2218 COUNSELING/CAREER TECHNICIAN
62-3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED

62-3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED

62-3312 SOCIAL SECURITY-CLASSIFIED
62-3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED

62-3332 MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED

62-3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT
62-3412 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS
62-3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF
62-3502 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD
62-3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED
62-3602 WORKER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED
62-8699 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES

Total

Total Adjusting Journal Entries

Total All Journal Entries

12/11/2019
7:09 PM

Debit Credit

29,815.00

29,815.00

29,815.00 29,815.00
27,616.00
2,449.00

27,616.00

2,449.00

30,065.00 30,065.00
250.00

250.00

250.00 250.00
973,961.00

973,961.00

973,961.00 973,961.00
30,140.00
8,740.00
7,889.00
1,628.00
542.00
693.00
127.00
7,792.00
3,710.00
24.00
4.00
1,115.00
204.00

62,608.00

62,608.00 62,608.00

1,096,699.00 1,096,699.00

1,096,699.00 1,096,699.00
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Boatrd of Directors

Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northern United-Humboldt Charter
School (the "Charter School”), a non-ptofit otganization, which comptise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accotdance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
pteparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from matetial misstatement,
whether due to fraud or etror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements ate free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accotdingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

900 G Street, Suite 108 & Arcata, CA 95521 » '.107.822.3.‘-5557 {Bus.) ® 707.442.5298 (Fax)
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In out opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all matetial
respects, the financial position of Northern United-Humboldt Chatter School as of June 30,

2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying supplementary information described in the table of contents
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements.

The schedule of activities - budget and actual, the schedule of average daily attendance, the
schedule of instructional time, the schedule of financial trends and analysis, and the
reconciliation of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements ate the
responsibility of management and were detived from and relate directly to the undetlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedutes applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including compating and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements ot to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Ametica. In our opinion, the
other supplementary schedules listed in the first sentence of this paragraph are fairly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The Otganization Schedule has not been subjected to the auditing procedutes applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not exptess an opinion ot
provide any assurance on the schedule.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 12, 2019, on our consideration of Northern United-Humboldt Chatter School’s
internal control over financial reporting and on out tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that repott is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

2



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED

integral part of an audit petformed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Northern United-Humboldt Charter School’s internal control over financial
teporting and compliance.

DaV|d L. Moonie and y Digitally signed by David L.
#“Moonie and Co., LLP

" Co., LLP Date: 2019.12.13 15:20:06 -08'00'

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California
December 12, 2019



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION
June 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash in County Treasury $ 418,543
Accounts receivable 352,486
Due from lapsed organization 973,961
Total Current Assets 1,744,990
Total Assets $ 1,744,990
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 43,919
Unearned revenue 4 445
Total Current Liabilities 48,364
Total Liabilities 48,364
NET ASSETS
Net assets without donor restrictions 1,666,811
Net assets with donor restrictions 29,815
Total Net Assets 1,696,626
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,744,990

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

4



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For The Year Ended june 30, 2019

Revenue and Other Suppott:
Local control funding formula
Federal grants and contracts
Other state grants and contracts
Other local
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues

Expenses:

Program services:
Instruction
Instruction-related setrvices
Pupil services
Plant services

Supporting services:
General administration

Total expenses

Change in Net Assets from operating activities

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Transfer from lapsed charter school

Change in Net Assets from non-operating

activities
Change in Net Assets

Beginning Net Assets
Ending Net Assets

Without With
Donor Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 3,994,680 $ 3,994,680
301,649 301,649
68,603 § 27,616 96,219
472,819 2,449 475,268
250 (250) =
4,838,001 29,815 4,867,816
2,836,727 2,836,727
1,084,202 1,084,202
184,325 184,325
323,226 323,226
216,671 216,671
4,645,151 . 4,645,151
192,850 29,815 222,665
1,473,961 1,473,961
1,473,961 - 1,473,961
1,666,811 29,815 1,696,626
$ 1,666,811 29815 $ 1,696,626

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Expenses:
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and supplies
Services and other
operating expenses

Other outgo

Total expenses

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Support
Program Services Services
Instruction Pupil Plant Management
Instruction Related Services Setvices and General Total

$ 1,536,902 $ 139,360 $ 98119 $§ 112,000 $ 1,886,381
255,305 488,099 29136 § 9470 782,010
654,200 329,060 52,491 2,056 38,902 1,076,709
150,975 22,823 332 5,915 180,045
233,306 104,860 4,247 305,785 65,769 713,967
6,039 6,039
$ 2,836,727 $ 1,084,202 $ 184,325 $ 323226 § 216,671 $ 4,645,151

The notes to the financial statements ate an integral part of this statement.

6



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLLOWS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Change in Net Assets $ 1,696,626

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (352,486)
(Increase) decrease in amounts due from lapsed organization (973,961)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 43,919
Inctrease (dectease) in unearned revenue 4,445
Total Adjustments (1,278,083)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 418,543

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities -

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities -

Net Increase (Dectease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 418,543

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year -

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 418,543

There were no non-cash activides during the year.

The notes to the financial statements ate an integral part of this statement.
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of Northern United-Humboldt Chatter
School (the Charter School) is presented to assist in understanding the Chatter School’s
financial statements. ‘The financial statements and notes are representations of
management, who is responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting
policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of Activities

Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School is a public charter school chartered by the
Humboldt County Office of Education on December 20, 2017. Northern United Charter
School is a2 non-profit corporation that governs Northern United-Humboldt Chatter
School. The Charter School is supported primarily through local control funding
formula apportionments based on pupil attendance, and federal and state grants for
educational purposes.

The mission of Northern United-Humboldt Charter School, in partnership with parents
and community, is to engage all students in a comprehensive education, preparing them
to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, therefore,
include all support and revenues when eatned and all expenses when incutred, regardless
of whether these support and revenues or expenses were received or paid as of the end
of a period. The accounting period is from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at cost. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated
acquisition value at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the assets on a straight-line basis. The Charter School's capitalization
threshold is $5,000. Equipment is estimated to have useful lives ranging from five to
seven years, and site and building improvements are estimated to have useful lives of 20
to 50 years. The Organization has not adopted a policy for implying time restrictions on
contributions of long-lived assets. As of June 30, 2019 the Organization has received no
contributions of long-lived assets, and has purchased no capital assets in excess of the
capitalization threshold.



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Chatter schools ate required by California Education Code Section 47604.33 to submit
budgets to their charteting agency for review by July 1 of each year. The Charter School’s
governing board satisfied these requirements.

Donated Materials and Services

Donated equipment and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at theit
estimated acquisition value at their date of donation. Notthern United-Humboldt
Charter School reports the donations as untestricted support, unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.

Donated services are tecognized as contributions in accordance with ASC 958-605 and
subsections, if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require
specialized skills, ate performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be

putchased by the Organization.

In the year ended June 30, 2019, there wete no matetial donated materials or services.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principals
generally accepted in the United States of America requites management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Chatter School considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Tax Fxempt Status

The Charter School is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the

9



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Fot The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Internal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation, and qualifies for deductible
contributions as provided in Section 170(b) (1) (A) (vi). It is also exempt from State
franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and
Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in these
financial statements. Income tax returns for 2018 and forward may be audited by
regulatory agencies; howevert, the Charter School is not aware of any such actions at this

time.

The Chatter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standatds Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return and provides
that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can be recognized in the financial
statements only if, based on its merits, the position is mote likely than not to be sustained
on audit by the taxing authotities. Management believes that all tax positions taken to
date are highly certain, and, accordingly, no accounting adjustment has been made to the
financial statements. |

Revenue and Support With and Without Donor Restrictions

Support received is recorded as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions or net
assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. When a testtiction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to
net assets without donor testrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Restricted support whose testrictions are met in the
same reporting petiod ate recorded as unrestricted suppott.

Grants and Accounts Receivable

Management considers grants and accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly,
no allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they
will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Grant Revenue Recognition

Grant awatds accounted for as exchange transactions are reported as an increase in net
assets without donor restrictions when the revenue is earned. Grant awards accounted
for as contributions are recognized as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions
when received and are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions when donor

restrictions have been satisfied.

Uneatned Income

10



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Unexpended grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are recorded as
unearned income until expended, at which time they are recognized as revenue.

Net Assets
The Otganization's net assets consist of the following components:

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: - net assets with donor-imposed purpose ot
time restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: — net assets without donor restrictions
represents total net assets not subject to purpose or time restrictions.

There were no board designations of net assets without donor restrictions

Functional Fxpenses

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses
related to more than one function ate charged to programs and supporting services on
the basis of management estimates. Management and general expenses include those
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for
the overall suppott and direction of the Otganization.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs are included in expense as they ate incurred.

Advertising Costs

Advettising costs are expensed as incurred. There were no advertising costs for the year
ended June 30, 2019.
Risk Management

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School is exposed to vatious risks of loss related to
torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural
disasters, for which the Organization catries insurance provided by Joint Powers
Authorities.

Local Control Funding Formula/Property Taxes

The Charter School's local control funding formula ("LCFF") is received from a
combination of local propetty taxes, state apportionments, and other local soutces.

11



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

The County of Humboldt is responsible for assessing, collecting, and apportioning propetty
taxes. Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property in the
county. The levy is based on the assessed values as of the preceding Match 1, which is also
the lien date. Property taxes on the secured roll are due on November 1 and Februaty 1,
and taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes
on the unsecuted roll are due on the lien date (March 1), and become delinquent if unpaid
by August 31.

Secured property taxes ate recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the
levy. The County of Humboldt apportions secuted property tax revenue in accordance
with the alternate method of distribution prescribed by Section 4705 of the California
Revenue and Taxation Code. 'This altetnate method provides for crediting each applicable
fund with its total secured taxes upon completion of the secured tax roll-approximately
October 1 of each year.

The County Auditor-Controllet treports the amount of the Charter School's allocated
property tax revenue to the California Department of Education. Property taxes are
recorded as local LCFF sources by the Chatter School.

The California Department of Education reduces the Charter School’s entitlement by the
Charter School’s local property tax revenue. The balance is paid from the state General
Fund, and is known as the State Apportionment.

The Chatter School’s base LCFF is the amount of general purpose tax revenue, per average
daily attendance (ADA), that the Charter School is entitled to by law. This amount is
multiplied by the second petiod ADA to deftive the Charter School’s total entitlement.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, which affects all nonprofit organizations. The ASU
significantly amends the standards for the presentation and accompanying disclosures of
the financial statements of nonprofit organizations, by, among othet things, reducing the
categoties for net assets from three (unrestricted, permanently restricted, and temporatily
restricted) to two ( net assets with donor resttictions, and net assets without donor
restrictions). This ASU was effective for fiscal years beginning aftet December 15, 2017.
The Otganization has presented its financial statements in accordance with this new
standard. The major changes to presentation from ptior accounting standards are as

follows:

e Net assets formetly accounted for by nonprofit organizations as
temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net asset classes have

12



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

been combined into a single net asset class called net assets with donor
restrictions.

« Net assets formetly described in nonprofit organizations' financial
statements as untestricted net assets have been renamed net assets without
donor restrictions.

+ Nonprofit financial statements ate now requited to include a new
disclosute about liquidity and availability of resources (Note 3).

The Otganization began operations in the year ended June 30, 2019, and therefore had
no assets as of June 30, 2018. Therefore there is no effect of this change on prior net

assets.
. Cash and Investments

Cash on hand and in banks at June 30, 2019 consisted of the following:

Statement of financial position

Pooled Cash in County Treasury $ 418,543
Total Cash and Investments $ 418,543

Thete were no cash balances held in banks during the year ended June 30, 2019.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the Charter School maintains
substantially all of its cash in the Humboldt County Treasury as part of the common
investment pool. The County is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant
to Section 53601, to invest in time deposits, U.S. Government secutities, state registered
warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer’s investment pool, banket’s acceptances,
commetcial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and reputchase or reverse repurchase
agreements.

Fair Value Measutements

The Charter School categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value
hietarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based
on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy under generally accepted accounting principles are as follows:

Level 1 - inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - inputs include:

13



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Yeat Ended June 30, 2019

a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active matkets;

b) Quoted prices for identical assets ot liabilities in inactive markets;

¢) Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or
liability;

d) Inputs that are detived principally from ot corroborated by observable
market data by cottelation or other means.

Level 3 - inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

As of June 30, 2019, the Charter School held no individual investments. The Charter
School’s fair value measutements were as follows at June 30, 2019:

Investment Type Fair Value Level
Pooled Cash in County Treasury $ 418,876 2

The Charter School has not recorded fair value adjustments in the basic financial statements
as they wete determined to be immaterial to the Charter School.

Credit Risk - Investments

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization.

The County Treasurer’s investments consist of 69.71 percent federal agencies, 22.64 percent
money markets, 1.32 percent municipal bonds, 3.18 percent treasury coupons, 0.80 percent
medium term notes, and 2.35 percent certificates of deposit. The S & P credit ratings for these
investments include AAA, AA, A+e, and Ae, and non-rated for certificates of deposit and the
California State Treasurer’s local agency investment fund.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Charter
School will not be able to recover its deposits ot will not be able to recover collateral
secutities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that in the event of a failure of the counter party (e.g. broker-
dealer) to a transaction, the Charter School will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that ate in the possession of another party. Neither the
California Government Code not the County’s investment policy contains legal ot policy
requitements that would limit the Charter School’s exposure to custodial credit tisk for
deposits or investments, except that the California Government Code requires that a
financial institution secure deposits made by state or local government units by pledging
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended june 30, 2019

secutities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depositoty regulated under state law.
The market value of the pledged secutities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110
percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows
financial institutions to secure Charter School deposits by pledging first trust deed
mottgage notes having a value of 150 petcent of the secured public deposits. As of June
30, 2019, none of the Charter School’s deposits werte exposed to custodial credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk — Investments

Interest tate risk is the measurement of how changes in market interest rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the matutity of an
investment, the mote sensitive to changes in matket interest rates of its fair value. One
of the ways the County of Humboldt Treasurer manages its exposure to interest rate risk
is by purchasing a combination of short-term and long-term investments and by timing
cash flows from maturities so a pottion of its portfolio is maturing or coming close to
maturity to ensure the cash flow and liquidity of operations. The weighted average
matutity of the County of Humboldt Treasurer’s investments is 526 days.

. Liguidity and Availability of Resoutces

At June 30, 2019, the Organization had $1,671,256 of financial assets available within one
year of the statement of financial position date to meet cash needs for general operating
expenses, as follows:

June 30,
2019
Financial assets at year end:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 418,543
Grants and accounts receivable 352,486
Due from lapsed organization 973,961
Total Financial Assets at Year End 1,744,990
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one
yeat, due to contractual or donor-imposed restricions
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (43,919)
Restricted time or purpose restrictions (29,815)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one year $ 1,671,256

The Otrganization does not have a formal liquidity management policy. Howevet, the
Organization does review its projected long-term cash needs, and maintains a significant
resetve for long-term needs. The Board has adopted a minimum resetve level of 10% of
annual expenditures.
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

4. Grants and Accounts Receivable

Receivables at June 30, 2019 consist of the following:

Federal Government:

Federal Programs $ 255,436
State Government:
Categotical Aid Programs 27,616
Lottery 68,603
Total State Government 96,219
Local Government:
Interest 831
"Total Local Government 831
‘Total Receivables $ 352,486

All receivables are expected to be realized in one year or less.

5. Non-operating Revenue - Transfer from Lapsed Charter School

The Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School was established as an independent chatter
school, chartered by the Humboldt County Office of Education, after the Mattole Valley
Charter School's charter with Mattole Unified School Disttict was terminated on June 30,
2018, due to recent court cases limiting the ability of charter schools to operate sites outside
of the sponsoring District's boundaries. The remaining untestricted fund balance in the
Mattole Valley Charter School aftet termination is being distributed to the Northern
United-Humboldt Charter School and the Notthern United-Siskiyou Charter School, an
independent charter school chattered by the Siskiyou County Office of Education. The
total amount to be transfetred to Northern United-Humboldt Charter School and the
balance due from Mattole Valley Chatter School at June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Total to be transferred from Mattole Valley Charter School $ 1,473,961
Amount transferred in 2018/19 (500,000
Amount Due From Lapsed Organization, June 30, 2019 $ 973,961

6. Capital Assets

There were no capital assets as of June 30, 2019.
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

7. Leases

Operating I.eases

The Charter School has entered into operating leases for facilities and equipment with
terms in excess of one year. These agreements do not contain purchase options. These
agreements contain a termination clause providing for cancellation. It is unlikely that the
Chatter School will cancel the agreement ptior to the expiration date.

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows:

Year Ended
June 30, Lease Payments
2020 $ 100,056
2021 4,838
2022 %
Totals $ 104,894

The Charter School will receive no sublease rental revenues nor pay any contingent
rentals associated with these leases. Total operating lease expense for the year ended June
30, 2019 was $261,085.

8. Employee Retirement Systemns

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of
the State Teachers' Retirement System, and classified employees are members of the
Public Employees' Retirement System.

State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS)

Plan Description and Provisions

The Charter School conttibutes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS), a cost-
shating multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension
plan administered by STRS. The plan provides retitement, disability, and survivor
benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate
comptehensive annual financial repott that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtained
from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sactamento, California 95826.
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Funding Policy

Active plan membets are tequired to contribute 10.25 percent or 10.205 percent of their
salary, depending on whether they are member under the CalSTRS 2% at 60 plan or the
CalSTRS 2% at 62 plan, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal
year 2018-2019 was 16.28 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of
the plan membets are established by state statute. The Charter School's conttibutions to
STRS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2019, including payments made by the State of
California on behalf of the School, wete $293,732, and equal 100 percent of the required
contributions for each year. The Charter School's first year of operation was 2018/19, so
there were no contributions for the years ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2018.

California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description

The Charter School contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public
Employees' Retitement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public
employee retitement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS.
The plan provides retitement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments,
and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaties. Benefit provisions are established
by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law.
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementaty information. Copies of the CalPERS annual
financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street,
Sacramento, California 95814. -

Funding Policy

Active plan membets are required to contribute 7.0 percent (7.0 percent of monthly
salaty over $133.33 if the member patticipates in Social Security) for members of both
the Classic Member Plan or the PEPRA Member Plan. The Charter School is required
to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used for determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration. The tequired employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2018-2019 was
18.062 petcent of annual payroll. The conttibution requirements of the plan members
are established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to CalPERS for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, including payments made by the State of California on
behalf of the School, were $123,561, and equal 100 percent of the required contribution
for each year. The Charter School's fitst yeat of operation was 2018/19, so there were
no contributions for the years ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2018.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

9. Net assets with donot restrictions

Net assets with donor testrictions at June 30, 2019 were as follows:

Lottery - Instructional Materials $ 27,616
Local Grants 2.199
Total $ 29,815

As net assets with donor restrictions are expended, the net assets are recognized as
untestricted revenue. As of June 30, 2019, net assets released from restrictions consisted

of the following:

250
250

Local Grants
Total

5 |55

10. Joint Powers Agreement

The Charter School participates in two joint ventures under joint powers agreements
(JPAs): the North Coast Schools’ Insurance Group and the North Coast Schools’ Medical

Insurance Group.

North Coast Schools' Insurance Group (NCSIG) - The NCSIG arranges for and
provides weskets-compensation-and-property and liability insurance for its membets: all
of the Humboldt and Del Norte County School Charter Schools and their County
Offices of Education. The NCSIG is governed by a commission composed of one
representative from each member agency. A nine member executive committee elected
by and from the commission controls the operations of the NCSIG, including selection
of management and approval of operating budgets. The NCSIG is independent of any
influence by the member Charter Schools beyond their representation on the
commission. Each member Chartet School pays a premium commensurate with the
level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits ptoportionately to its
participation in the NCSIG.

Notth Coast Schools' Medical Insutance Group (NCSMIG) - The NCSMIG arranges for
and provides medical, dental and vision insurance for its members: Humboldt County
Office of Education and all Humboldt County School Chartet Schools. The NCSMIG is
governed by a board of directors composed of representatives from member Charter
Schools which have one hundred or more insured lives and one representative for those
member Charter Schools with less than one hundred insured lives. The Board controls
the operations of the NCSMIG including selection of management and approval of
operating budgets. NCSMIG is independent of influence by the member Charter
Schools beyond their representation on the Board. Each member Charter School pays a
premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and
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' deficits propottionately to its patticipation in the NCSMIG.

The following is a summaty of financial information for NCSIG and NCSMIG at June
30, 2018 (the most recent information provided to us):

NCSIG NCSMIG
Total assets $ 5,440,714 $ 7,365,959
Total liabilities 1,449,967 5,651,980
Total net position $ 3,990,747 $ 1,713,979
Total revenues $ 7,073,599 $ 56,996,770
Total expenses 7,186,353 54,829,893
Change in net position % (112,754) $ 2,166,877

11. Federal and State Revenue

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the Chatter School was primatily funded through the
L.CFF and was additionally funded through the following grants:

Federal and State Categorical Programs

Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School recognized the following grants and
contracts passed through the California Department of Education:

Federal Programs

Special Education $ 71,366
NCLB: Title I, Part A 100,716
NCLB: Title IL, Part A, Teacher Quality 15,250
Public School Charter School Grant 114,317
Total Federal : - - $301,649
State Programs
State Lottety $ 68,603
Lottery Instructional Materials 27,616
Total State $ 96,219

12. Risk Management

'The Charter School is exposed to various isks of loss related to torts, theft ot destruction
of assets, errors and omissions, and natural disasters. The Charter School putchases
commercial insurance for workers compensation benefits and participates in a Joint Powers
Agreement for property and liability insurance. There have been no significant reductions in
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

insurance coverage from the priot year. For each of the past three years settlements did not
exceed insurance coverage.

Commitments and Contingencies

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants

The Charter School has received state and federal funds for specific putposes that are
subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate
expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any trequired
teimbursement will not be material.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events

The Charter School has evaluated events through December 12, 2019, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued.
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES °

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive -
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues:

Local control funding formula $ 3,948,011 $ 3,994,680 3,994,680 $ -

Federal revenues 95,734 301,649 205,915

Other state revenues 96,219 96,219

Other local revenues 454,444 475,268 20,824
Total revenues 3,948,011 4,544,858 4,867,816 322,958
Expenses:

Certificated Salaries 1,719,360 1,902,940 1,886,381 16,559

Classified Salaries 688,262 855,630 782,010 73,620

Employee Benefits 1,026,410 1,162,596 1,076,709 85,887

Books and supplies 92,936 184,548 180,045 4,503

Services and other operating expenses 393,086 785,837 713,967 71,870

Other outgo 6,039 6,039 -
Total expenses 3,920,054 4,897,590 4,645,151 252,439
Change in Net Assets from operating activities 27,957 (352,732) 222,665 575,397
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Transfer from lapsed chatter school 500,000 1,781,739 1,473,961 (307,778)
Change in Net Assets from nonoperating 500,000 1,781,739 1,473,961 (307,778)
Change in Net Assets 527,957 1,429,007 1,696,626 267,619
Net Assets, July 1, 2018 - - - -
Net Assets, June 30, 2019 $ 527,957 $ 1,429,007 1,696,626 $ 267,619

22



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

ORGANIZATION
June 30, 2019

Notthern United - Humboldt Charter School setvices kindergarten through grade 12, and was
granted its charter by the Humboldt County Office of Education on December 20, 2017.

"The Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was composed of the following

members, with terms expiring as follows:

GOVERNING BOARD

Name Office
Jere Cox Chair
Bianca Garza Vice-Chair
Briana Oesterle Member
Rosemary Kunkler Member
Jennifer Johnson Member (Resigned 12/14/18)
ADMINISTRATION
Shari Lovett

Executive Ditector
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Term Expires

December 2021
December 2020
December 2021
December 2021

December 2020



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Second
Period Annual
Report Report
Elementary:
Total Kindergarten through Grade 3 152.43 151.71
Classroom-based ADA included in total - =
Total Grades 4 through 6 111.72 111.89
Classroom-based ADA included in total - -
Total Grades 7 and 8 49.22 49.24
Classroom-based ADA included in total - -
Total Elementaty School 313.37 312.84
Classroom-based ADA included in total = -
High School
Total Grades 9 through 12 87.41 38.14
Classroom-based ADA included in total - -
Total High School 87.41 88.14
Classroom-based ADA included in total = -
Total Elementaty and High School 400.78 400.98

Classroom-based ADA included in total = -

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes
of the Charter School. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal
standpoint is to provide the basis on which appottionments of state funds are made
to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of
students at various grade levels and in different programs.
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Number
2018-19 of Days
Minutes Actual Traditional
Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar * Status

The Notthern United - Humboldt Charter School received no funding for classroom-
based instruction. Therefore this schedule does not apply.
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAIL, TRENDS AND ANALYSIS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

For The Year Ended
Budget
6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017
bk ok

Revenues and other financial

sources $ 4,785,991 $ 6,341,777
Expenditures 5,138,374 4,645,151
Total Outgo 5,138,374 4,645,151
Change in Net Assets $ (352,383) $ 1,696,626
Ending Net Assets $ 1,344,243 $ 1,696,626
Available Undesignated Reserves $ 1,314,428 $ 1,666,811
Designated for Economic Uncertainties $ = $ =
Undesignated Net Assets $ 1,314428 $ 1,666,811
Available Reserves as a Percentage

of Total Outgo 25.58% 35.88%
Total Long-Term Debt $ - $ =
Average Daily Attendance at P-2 393 401

#%% _The Charter School's first year of operations was the year ended June 30, 2019.

This schedule discloses the Charter School's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current
budget information. These financial trend disclosures atre used to evaluate the Charter School's ability to
continue as a going concem for a reasonable amount of time. The Charter School's first year of operations
was the year ended June 30, 2019, therefore there is no activity to report for the years ended June 30, 2018
and June 30, 2017.

Net assets have increased $1,696,626 for the Charter School's first year. The fiscal year 2019-2020 budget
projects a decrease of §352,383 (20.77%). For a school this size, the State recommends available reserves of at
least four percent of total expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo), or $67,000, whichever is

greatcr .

The Charter School did not incur an operating deficit in its first year, but does anticipate incurring an
operating deficit during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

The Charter School anticipates a decrease of 8 ADA during the fiscal year 2019-2020.
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET
REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

June 30, 2019 Annual Financial and Budget

Report Net Assets $ 722,665
Adjustments and Reclassifications
Increasing and (Decreasing) Net Assets -
Increase due from lapsed organization 973,961
June 30, 2019 Audited Financial Statements
Net Assets $ 1,696,626
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING § TANDARDS

Board of Directors

Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Fureka, California 95503

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller Genetal of the United States, the financial
statements of the Northern United-Humboldt Charter School (the “Charter School”) which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and the related statements
of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Charter School’s basic financial statements, and
have issued our teport thereon dated December 12, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and petforming out audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter
School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedutes that are appropriate in the citcumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not exptess an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School’s intetnal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or opetation of a control does not allow
management ot employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, of detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 15 a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented, ot
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intetnal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet impottant enough to metit attention by those charged with governance.
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAT STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STAND ARDS -
CONTINUED

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragtaph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we considet to be
material weaknesses. However, matetial weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As patt of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Charter School’s financial
statements are free from matetial misstatement, we petrformed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and matetial effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matter that is requited to be reported
undetr Government Auditing Standards, and which is desctibed in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs as Finding 2019-001.

Charter School's Response to Findings

The Charter School’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's response
was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements,
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control or on compliance. This repott is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Aunditing Standards in
considering the entity's intetnal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is

not suitable for any other purpose.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California

December 12, 2019
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Boatd of Directors

Notthern United-Humboldt Chartet School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Fureka, California 95503

Compliance

We have audited the Northern United-Humboldt Charter School’s (the "Chatter School")
compliance with the requirements specified in the 2018-2019 Guide For Annnal Audits of K-12
1ocal Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, issued by the California Education Audit
Appeals Panel, that ate applicable to the Charter School’s educational programs for the year
ended June 30, 2019.

Management's Responsibility

Compliance with the applicable compliance requirements referred to above is the responsibility
of the Charter School’s management.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Chatter School’s compliance with the
applicable compliance requirements te ferred to above based on our compliance audit.

Our compliance audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
2018-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agenvies and State Compliance Reporting,
prescribed in the California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 19810 and following. 'The
compliance audit included examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Charter School’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary under the circumstances. We believe that our compliance audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. Our compliance audit does not provide a legal determination of the
Charter School’s compliance.

30

400 G Street, Suite 103 & Avcata, CA 5521 = 707.829.3357 (Bus.) = 7074425298 {Fax)

395 Second Street, Suite 301 8 Eurcka. CA 45501 & 707.442.1737 (Bus) ® 707 44952408 (Fax) & dbnf dlneepa.con -l



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE - CONTINUED

In connection with our compliance audit referred to above, we tested the following
compliance requirements:

Procedures
Desctiption Performed
Attendance Not applicable
Teacher certification and misassignments Not applicable
Kindergarten Continuance Not applicable
Independent study Not applicable
Continuation education Not applicable
Instructional Time Not applicable
Instructional Materials Not applicable
Ratio of Administrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable
Classroom Teacher Salaries Not applicable
Eatly Retitement Incentive Program Not applicable
GANN Limit Calculation Not applicable
School Accountability Report Card Not applicable
Juvenile Court Schools Not applicable
Middle ot Early College High School Not applicable
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment ' Not applicable
Transportation Maintenance of Effort Not applicable
Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not applicable
Comptehensive School Safety Plan Not applicable
School Distticts of Choice Not applicable
Califotnia Clean Energy Jobs Act Not applicable
After/Before School Education and Safety Program:
After school Not applicable
Before school Not applicable
General Not applicable
Propet Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable
Charter Schools:
Attendance Yes
Mode of Instruction Not applicable
Nonclasstoom-Based Instruction/Independent Study
for Chatter Schools Yes
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction Yes
Annual Instructional Minutes — Classroom Based Not applicable
Not applicable

Charter School Facility Grant Program
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATFE COMPLIANCE — CONTINUED

Opinion

In out opinion, the Charter School complied, in all matetial respects, with the compliance
requirements referred to above that are applicable to the Charter School’s educational programs
for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedutes disclosed an instance of noncompliance which is
required to be reported in accordance with the California Education Audit Appeals Panel's
2018-19 Guide For Annual Audts of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Comphiance Reporting, and
which is described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as Finding
2019-001. Our opinion on the Charter School's compliance with the requitements specified in
the 2018-19 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting
is not modified with respect to this mattet.

Charter School's Response to Findings

The Charter School’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's response
was not subjected to the auditing procedutes applied in the audit of compliance and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the tesponse.

Purpose of this Report

The putpose of this report on state compliance is solely to desctibe the scope of our testing of
the Charter School's state compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements specified in the 2078-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies
and State Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this repott is not suitable for any other purpose

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California

December 12, 2019
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE QF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30, 2019

Section I — Financial Statement Findings

None reported.

Section IT — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None reported.

Section 111 — State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

2019-001: UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNTS (CODE 40000}

Criteria

Putsuant to Education Code Section 42238.02(b)(2), the Charter School is tequired to
annually submit its enrolled free and reduced-price meal eligibility, foster youth, and
English learner pupil-level records for enrolled pupils to the State Superintendent
using the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS). This
information is used to determine the Charter School's unduplicated pupil count.
Unduplicated pupil means 2 pupil entolled in a school Chatter School or a chatter
school who is either classified as an English leatner, eligible for a free or reduced-
price meal, or is a foster youth. A pupil is counted only once if they qualify under
multiple categories. The unduplicated pupil count is used in the calculation of the
Chatter School's apportionment from the local control funding formula. The count is
documented in CALPADS Forms 1.17 and 1.18.

Condition

Duting out testing of the unduplicated student counts we noted one student included in
the unduplicated count as an English-learnet who had tested out of the English learner
program in a ptiot year and was not considered an English-learner for 2018/19. We
expanded our test procedures to include all pupils who were included in the
unduplicated count solely as English-learners, and noted no othet exceptions.

Effect

The Chatter School's unduplicated student count was overstated by one student.
Reducing the unduplicated count by one results in a reduction in the revenue from the
local control funding formula in the amount of $1,600. Following is a schedule of the
reported and audited counts:
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30,2019

Increase (Decrease) to Unduplicated
Pupil Count Based on Adjustments ofi

Eligibility Eligibility Total Enrollment
Certified For Free/  for English Eligibility Adjusted Certified Adjusted
Total Reduced Leamer For Both Total Total Total
Unduplicated ~ Price Meals Funding FRPM  Unduplicated Entollment Enrollment
Pupil Count (FRPM) (EL) and EL  Pupil Count Count Count
LEA Total 291 (1) 290 418 418
Schools Tested:
Northern United - Humboldt 291 (M 290 418 418
Qause

Cletical error in not removing the student from the CalPads list of English-learners.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Charter School ensure that a student's English-learner status is
changed in CalPads when they are no longer considered to be English-learnets.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action

The Charter School agrees and will adhere to the cotrective action plan described in the
"Charter School's Cortective Action Plan" section immediately following this section of
the audit repott.
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Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

2120 Campton Road
Eureka, California 95503
Ph#: 707-445-2660
Fax#: 707-445-2430
nucharters.org

School Director

Shari Lovett CHARTER SCHOOL'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
Board of Directors

Jere Cox — President FINDING 2019-001: UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNT (CODE 40000)
Bianca Garza - Vice President

Resemar: Bapner Name and title of contact person: Shati Lovett, Executive Ditector

Corrective Action: ‘The status of the English-learner student was updated in
CalPads to accurately reflect the status in the school information system. In the
future, the Charter School will ensure that all students’” English-leatner status will be
accurately reflected in the school information system and in CalPads when a student
is no longer considered to be an English-learner.

Completed By: Lynda Speck

Proposed Completion Date: August 30, 2019
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NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

June 30, 2019

The year ended June 30, 2019 was the first year of the Charter School.
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Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of the NU-SCS Independent Auditor’s Report

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Al districts and charter schools are required to hire an auditing firm to conduct an independent annual
audit. This is the complete audit of all required areas, including budget, student records, personnel, payroll,
purchasing, etc. There was one finding in this report. A purchase of gift cards was made. This is an
unallowable expense by public schools as it is considered a gift of public funds. The corrective action has
been completed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi
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COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
December 18, 2019

Board of Directors

Notthern United - Siskiyou Chatter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503

To the Board of Directors:

We have audited the financial statements of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School (the
Chatter School) for the year ended June 30, 2019. Professional standards require that we
provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing
standatds, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our
audit. We have communicated such information in our letter to you dated May 17, 2019.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to out audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Oualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is tesponsible for the selection and use of approptiate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the Charter School are described in Note 1 to the
financial statements. New accounting policies telated to net assets and liquidity disclosutes
wete adopted in 2018-19 in accordance with ASU 2016-4. The application of other existing
policies was not changed during 2018-19. We noted no transactions enteted into by the
Chattet School during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or
consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in
the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by
management and are based on management’s knowledge and expetience about past and
curtent events and assumptions about future events. Cettain accounting estimates are
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of
the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.

900 G Street, Suite 103 = Arcata, CA 95521 = 707.822.5337 (Bus.) = 707.442.5298 (Fax)
325 Second Street, Suite 301 = Eurcka, CA 95501 = 707.442.1737 (Bus.) ® 707.442.5298 (Fax) = dim@dim-cpa.com T-mail
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Page 2

The most sensitive estimates affecting the Chattet School’s financial statements are
management’s allocation of functional expenses. Management’s allocation to functional
categories is based on estimates made at the time the expenditure is incutred and entered
into the School's payables system. We evaluated the key factots and assumptions used to
develop the allocation of functional expenses and determined that they are reasonable in
telation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable
opinion units.

The financial statement disclosutes ate neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstaternents

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that atre cleatly ttivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management. The attached schedule summatizes uncotrected
misstatements of the financial statements. Management has determined that their effects are
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole. The material misstatements detected as a tesult of audit procedutres and corrected by
management are included in the attached copy of audit adjusting joutnal entties.

Disagreements with Management

Fot purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to out satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditot’s report. We are pleased to tepott that
no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated December 13, 2019.

Management Consultations with Other 1 ndependent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing
and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to governmental unit’s financial
statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on
those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with
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us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were
no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Lssues

We generally discuss a vatiety of matters, including the application of accounting ptinciples
and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental
unit’s auditors. Howevet, these discussions occutted in the normal course of our
professional relationship and our tesponses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We wete engaged to repott on the following supplemental information which accompany
the financial statements but are not requited supplementary information (RSI):

1. Combining fund statements

2. Schedule of Average Daily Attendance

3. Schedule of Instructional Time

4. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial
Statements

5. Schedule of Financial Ttends and Analysis

6. Schedule of Charter Schools

With respect to this supplementaty information, we made certain inquities of management
and evaluated the form, content, and methods of prepating the information to determine
that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of Ametica, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior petiod, and
the information is appropriate and complete in frelation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the undetlying
accounting records used to ptrepate the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves.

We wete not engaged to report on the Schedule of Organization, which accompanies the
financial statements but is not RSL. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing
procedutes applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not
exptess an opinion ot provide any assurance on it.
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Restrictions on Use

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of
the Chatter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Very truly youts,

ol

Mark G. Wetzél, CPA
David L. Moonie & Co., LLP

MW
Enc. (2)

§:\Schools\ 2019\Communication to Board\Northern United-Siskiyou.doc



Client: 15181 - Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 12/13/2019
Engagement: 06-30-19 Audit 1:26 PM
Period Ending: 6/30/2019
Workpaper: 3701 - Adjusting Journal Entries Report
Account Description W/P Ref Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1
To capitalize Mt. Shasta playground ($24,285), Yreka Alarm System ($10,144),
Mt. Shasta Storage Shed ($6,702), Yreka copier ($13,874), and Mt. Shasta
62-9420 IMPROVEMENT OF SITE 41,131.00
62-9440 EQUIPMENT 19,208.00
62-4400 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIP. 25,910.00
62-5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,144.00
62-6400 EQUIPMENT 24,285.00
Total 60,339.00 60,339.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2
To record depreciation for 18/19.
62-6900 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 427.00
62-9425 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 427.00
Total 427.00 427.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3
To adjust balances to unaudited actuals.
62-3401 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 89,447.00
62-3402 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS 10,599.00
62-7142 OTH TUITN, EXCESS CSTS> COE 5,181.00
62-8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 12,212.00
62-9209 A/R SET-UP ODD YEARS 41,205.00
62-8792 TRANS OF APPORTION FROM COE 41,205.00
62-9509 ACCTS PAY (CURRENT LIABLTY) 5,180.00
62-9514 H & W PAYABLE 100,047.00
62-9650 UNEARNED REVENUE 12,212.00
Total 158,644.00 158,644.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 4
To reclassify rental security deposit paid for Mt. Shasta Alder Rd rental.
62-9330 PREPAID EXPENSE 5,000.00
62-5612 NORTH UNITED RENT/LEAS BLDG 5,000.00
Total 5,000.00 5,000.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 5
To record amount due from Mattole VAlley Charter School.
62-9390 DUE FROM LAPSED ORGANIZATION 324,654.00
62-8965 TF FR FD OF LAPSED/REORG LEAS 324,654.00
Total 324,654.00 324,654.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 6
To accrue receivable for public charter school grant to extent of expenditures for
the year.
62-9209 A/R SET-UP ODD YEARS 44,232.00
62-8290 ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES 44,232.00
Total

44,232.00

44,232.00

10of1
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Yreka, California
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School (the "Charter School”), a non-profit otganization, which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of Ametica and the standatds applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosutes in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or etror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers intetnal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

900 G Swreet, Suite 108 = Arcata, CA 95521 = ’;1[)! 892 3337 (Bus,) = 707.442.5298 (Fax)
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School as of June 30,

2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying supplementary information described in the table of contents
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements.

The schedule of activities - budget and actual, the schedule of average daily attendance, the
schedule of instructional time, the schedule of financial trends and analysis, and the
reconciliation of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements are the
responsibility of management and were detived from and relate directly to the undetlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedutes applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the undetlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
other supplementary schedules listed in the first sentence of this paragraph are faitly stated,
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The Otganization Schedule has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the schedule.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 13, 2019, on out consideration of Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School’s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

2



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYQOU CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
consideting Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School’s internal control over financial

reporting and compliance.

: - _ Digitally signed by David L.
- . CQ David L. Moonle__Mgcl)nieandCo., LLP
b M (%ﬂ* O\lf\ ST —— ~ and CO., LLP .%?_25?019.12.1610:55:54

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California
December 13, 2019



NORTHERN UNITED _ SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2019
ASSETS
Cash in County Treasury $ 422,940
Accounts receivable 104,011
Due from lapsed organization 324,654
Deposits 5,000
Total Current Assets 856,605
Leasehold improvements 41,131
Equipment 19,208
Less: accumulated depreciation (427
Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 59,912
Total Assets $ 916,517
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 23,081
Unearned revenue 12,212
Total Current Liabilities 35,893
Total Liabilities 35,893
NET ASSETS
Net assets without donor restrictions 880,624
Total Net Assets 880,624
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 916,517

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Revenue and Other Suppott:
Local control funding formula
Federal grants and contracts

Other local

Total revenues

Expenses:

Program services:
Instruction
Instruction-related setrvices
Pupil services
Ancillary services
Plant services

Supporting services:
General administration

Total expenses
Change in Net Assets from operating activities

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Transfer from lapsed charter school

Change in Net Assets from non-operating
activities ‘

Change in Net Assets

Beginning Net Assets
Ending Net Assets

The notes to the financial statements ate an integral part of this statement.
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Without With
Donor Donot

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 1,411,020 $ 1,411,020
63,098 63,098
50,459 50,459
1,524,577 - 1,524,577
845,375 845,375
270,306 270,306
62,296 62,296
861 861
165,234 165,234
54,514 54,514
1,398,586 - 1,398,586
125,991 125,991
754,633 754,633
754,633 - 754,633
880,624 880,624
$ 880,624 $ . $ 880,624




Expenses:
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Books and supplies
Services and other

operating expenses

Capital outlay
Depreciation
Other outgo

Total expenses

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Support
Program Services Services
Instruction Pupil Ancillary Plant Management
Instruction Related Services Services Services and General Total

$ 411,500 $ 411,500
30,883 § 44758 $§ 5,266 80,907
216,988 14,739 $ 115 542 232,384
61,961 11,015 $ 861 14,433 88,270
118,862 199,794 61,979 144,768 § 54,514 579,917
0
202 225 427
5,181 5,181
$ 845375 § 270,300 $ 62296 § 861 $ 165234  § 54,514 $ 1,398,586

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash provided
(used) by opetating activities

Depreciation

(Inctease) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense

(Increase) dectease in amounts due from lapsed organization

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of equipment

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Thete were no non-cash activities during the year.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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880,624

427

(104,011)
(5,000)

(324,654)
23,681
12,212

(397,345)

483,279

(60,339)

(60,339)

422,940

422,940




NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summaty of significant accounting policies of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School (the Charter School) is presented to assist in understanding the Charter School’s
financial statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of
management, who is responsible for their integtity and objectivity. These accounting
policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of Activities

Notthetn United - Siskiyou Charter School is a public charter school chartered by the
Siskiyou County Office of Education on February 21, 2018. Northern United Charter
School is a non-profit cotporation that governs Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School. 'The Charter School is suppotted primarily through local control funding
formula apportionments based on pupil attendance, and federal and state grants for
educational purposes.

The mission of Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School, in partnership with patents
and community, is to engage all students in a comprehensive education, preparing them
to be confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, therefore,
include all support and revenues when earned and all expenses when incurred, regardless
of whether these support and revenues or expenses wete received or paid as of the end
of a period. The accounting petiod is from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are stated at cost. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated
acquisition value at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the assets on a straight-line basis. The Charter School's capitalization
threshold is $5,000. Equipment is estimated to have useful lives ranging from five to
seven yeats, and site and building improvements ate estimated to have useful lives of 10
to 50 years. The Charter School has not adopted a policy for implying time restrictions
on contributions of long-lived assets.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Charter schools ate required by California Education Code Section 47604.33 to submit
budgets to their chartering agency for review by July 1 of each year. The Chatter School’s
governing board satisfied these requitements.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Donated Materials and Services

Donated equipment and other noncash donations are recorded as conttibutions at their
estimated acquisition value at their date of donation. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter
School reports the donations as support without donor restrictions, unless explicit donot
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used.

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with ASC 958-605 and
subsections, if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require

specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be
putchased by the Charter School.

In the year ended June 30, 2019, there were no material donated materials ot services.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principals
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summatized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Charter School considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Tax Exempt Status

The Chatter School is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the
Internal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation, and qualifies for deductible
contributions as provided in Section 170(b) (1) (A) (vi). It is also exempt from State
franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and
Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been teflected in these
financial statements. Income tax returns for 2018 and forward may be audited by
regulatory agencies; however, the Charter School is not aware of any such actions at this
tme.



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
Fot The Year Ended June 30, 2019

The Charter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return and provides
that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can be recognized in the financial
statements only if, based on its metits, the position is more likely than not to be sustained
on audit by the taxing authorities. Management believes that all tax positions taken to
date are highly certain, and, accordingly, no accounting adjustment has been made to the
financial statements.

Revenue and Support With and Without Donor Restrictions

Support received is recorded as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions ot net
assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/ot natute of any donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends ot
purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to
net assets without donot restrictions and teported in the Statement of Activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Restricted support whose restrictions are met in the
same reporting petiod are recorded as support without resttictions.

Grants and Accounts Receivable

Management considers grants and accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly,
no allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they
will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Grant Revenue Recognition

Grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are reported as an inctease in net
assets without donor restrictions when the revenue is earned. Grant awards accounted
for as contributions ate recognized as an increase in net assets with donor resttictions
when received and are reclassified to net assets without donot testrictions when donor
restrictions have been satisfied.

Unearned Revenue

Unexpended grant awatds accounted for as exchange transactions are recotded as
unearned revenue until expended, at which time they are recognized as revenue.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Net Assets
The Charter School's net assets consist of the following components:

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: - net assets with donor-imposed putpose ot
time restrictions.

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: — net assets without donor testrictions
represents total net assets not subject to purpose or time restrictions.

There wete no board designations of net assets without donor restrictions

Functional Expenses

Ditectly identifiable expenses ate charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses
related to mote than one function are charged to programs and suppotting services on
the basis of management estimates. Management and general expenses include those
expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for
the overall suppott and direction of the Charter School.

Shipping and Handling Costs

Shipping and handling costs are included in expense as they are incurred.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs ate expensed as incurred. There were no advertising costs for the year
ended June 30, 2019.

Risk Management

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School is exposed to various tisks of loss related to
torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; etrors and omissions; and natural
disasters, for which the Charter School carties insurance provided by Joint Powers
Authotities.

Local Control Funding Formula/Property Taxes

The Charter School's local control funding formula ("LCFF") is received from a
combination of local propetty taxes, state apportionments, and othet local sources.

The County of Siskiyou is responsible for assessing, collecting, and apportioning property
taxes. Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable teal and personal propetty in the
county. The levy is based on the assessed values as of the preceding March 1, which is also
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the lien date. Property taxes on the secured roll are due on November 1 and February 1,
and taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes
on the unsecured roll are due on the lien date (March 1), and become delinquent if unpaid
by August 31.

Secuted property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the
levy. The County of Siskiyou apportions secured propetty tax revenue in accordance with
the alternate method of disttibution prescribed by Section 4705 of the California Revenue
and Taxation Code. This alternate method provides for crediting each applicable fund with
its total secured taxes upon completion of the secured tax roll-apptoximately October 1 of
each year.

The County Auditor-Controller reports the amount of the Charter School's allocated
property tax revenue to the California Department of Education. Property taxes are
recorded as local LCFF soutces by the Charter School.

The California Department of Education reduces the Charter School’s entitlement by the
Charter School’s local property tax tevenue. The balance is paid from the state General
Fund, and is known as the State Apportionment.

The Charter School’s base LCFF is the amount of general putpose tax revenue, per average
daily attendance (ADA), that the Charter School is entitled to by law. This amount is
multiplied by the second petiod ADA to derive the Charter Schools total entitlement.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Nozfor-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial
Statements of Notfor-Profit Entities, which affects all nonprofit otganizations. The ASU
significantly amends the standards for the presentation and accompanying disclosures of
the financial statements of nonptofit organizations, by, among other things, reducing the
categories for net assets from three (unrestricted, permanently restricted, and temporarily
restricted) to two ( net assets with donor restrictions, and net assets without donor
restrictions). This ASU was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017.
The Chatter School has presented its financial statements in accordance with this new
standard. The major changes to presentation from ptior accounting standards are as

follows:

« Net assets formerly accounted for by nonprofit organizations as
temporatily restricted and permanently restricted net asset classes have
been combined into a single net asset class called net assets with donor

restrictions.
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« Net assets formerly described in nonprofit organizations' financial
statements as unrestricted net assets have been renamed net assets without
donor restrictions.

» Nonprofit financial statements are now requited to include a new
disclosure about liquidity and availability of resources (Note 3).

The Charter School began operations in the year ended June 30, 2019, and therefore had
no assets as of June 30, 2018. Therefore thete is no effect of this change on prior net
assets.

. Cash and Investments

Cash on hand and in banks at June 30, 2019 consisted of the following:

Statement of financial position:

Pooled Cash in County Treasury $ 422,940
Total Cash and Investments $ 422940

Thete wete no cash balances held in banks during the year ended June 30, 2019.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the Charter School maintains
substantially all of its cash in the Siskiyou County Treasury as part of the common
investment pool. The County is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, putsuant
to Section 53601, to invest in time deposits, U.S. Government secutities, state registered
warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasuret’s investment pool, banket’s acceptances,
commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase
agreements.

Fair Value Measurements

The Charter School categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value
hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based
on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy under generally accepted accounting principles ate as follows:

Level 1 - inputs ate quoted prices in active matkets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - inputs include:

a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
b) Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
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¢) Inputs other than quoted ptrices that are observable for the asset or
lability;

d) Inputs that ate derived principally from or corroborated by observable
matket data by correlation or other means.

Level 3 - inputs ate significant unobservable inputs.

As of June 30, 2019, the Charter School held no individual investments. The Charter
School’s fair value measurements were as follows at June 30, 2019:

Investment Type Fair Value Level
Pooled Cash in County Treasury § 422743 2

'The Charter School has not recorded fair value adjustments in the basic financial statements
as they wete determined to be immaterial to the Charter School.

Credit Risk - Investments

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization.

The County Treasurer’s investments consist of approximately 60 percent federal
agencies, 20 percent certificates of deposit, 17 percent California Asset Management
Program, 1 percent corporate notes, and 2 percent California State Treasurer’s local
agency investment fund. The S & P credit ratings for these investments include AA+,
AAAm, and non-rated for certificates of deposit and the California State Treasurer’s local
agency investment fund.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Charter
School will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that in the event of a failure of the counter party (e.g. broker-
dealef) to a transaction, the Charter School will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. Neither the
California Government Code nor the County’s investment policy contains legal or policy
requirements that would limit the Charter School’s exposure to custodial credit risk for
deposits or investments, except that the California Government Code requires that a
financial institution secure deposits made by state or local government units by pledging
secutities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law.
The matket value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110
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percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows
financial institutions to secute Charter School deposits by pledging first trust deed
mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits. As of June
30, 2019, none of the Charter School’s deposits wete exposed to custodial credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk — Investments

Intetest rate tisk is the measutement of how changes in market interest rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an
investment, the more sensitive to changes in matket intetest rates of its fair value. One
of the ways the County of Siskiyou Treasurer manages its exposure to intetest tate fisk is
by putchasing a combination of short-term and long-term investments and by timing
cash flows from maturities so a portion of its portfolio is maturing or coming close to
matutity to ensure the cash flow and liquidity of operations. The weighted average
maturity of the County of Siskiyou Treasurer’s investments is 2.04 years.

. Liquidity and Availability of Resources

At June 30, 2019, the Charter School had $815,712 of financial assets available within
one year of the statement of financial position date to meet cash needs for general
opetating expenses, as follows:

June 30,
2019
Financial assets at year end:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 422940
Grants and accounts receivable 104,011
Due from lapsed organization 324,654
Total Financial Assets at Year End 851,605
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one
year, due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (23,681)
Unearned revenue (12,212)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one year § 815712

The Charter School does not have a formal liquidity management policy. However, the
Charter School does review its projected long-term cash needs, and maintains a
significant reserve for long-term needs. The Boatd has adopted a minimum reserve level
of 10% of annual expenditures.
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4. Grants and Accounts Receivable

Receivables at June 30, 2019 consist of the following;

Federal Government:

Federal Programs $ 60,875
Local Government:
Other 41,205
Interest 1,931
Total Local Government 43136
Total Receivables $ 104,011

All receivables are expected to be realized in one year of less.

5. Non-operating Revenue - Transfer from Lapsed Charter School

The Notthetn United-Siskiyou Charter School was established as an independent charter
school, chartered by the Siskiyou County Office of Education, after the Mattole Valley
Chatter School's charter with Mattole Unified School District was terminated on June 30,
2018, due to tecent coutt cases limiting the ability of charter schools to operate sites outside
of the sponsoting District's boundaries. The remaining untestricted fund balance in the
Mattole Valley Charter School after termination is being distributed to the Northern
United-Siskiyou Charter School and the Notthern United-Humboldt Charter School. The
total amount to be transferred to Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School and the balance
due from Mattole Valley Charter School at June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Total to be transferred from Mattole Valley Charter School § 754,633

Amount transferred in 2018/19 (429,979)
Amount Due From Lapsed Organization, June 30,2019  § 324,654
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6. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2019 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases  Decreases Balance
Site and improvements $ 41,131 $ 41,131
Equipment 19,208 § - 19,208
Total capital assets - 60,339 - 60,339
Less: accumulated depteciation for:
Improvements - 427 427
Equipment - - -
Total accumulated depreciation - 427 - 427
Total capital assets, net $ - $ 59912 § - $ 59912
Depreciation was charged to function as follows:
Pupil services $ 202
Plant setrvices 225
$ 427

7. Employee Retirement Systems

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of
the State Teachers' Retirement System, and classified employees are members of the
Public Employees' Retirement System.

State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS)

Plan Description and Provisions

The Chartet School contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS), a cost-
sharing multiple-employer public employee tretirement system defined benefit pension
plan administered by STRS. The plan provides retirement, disability, and sutvivor
benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as
legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retitement Law. STRS issues a separate
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and requited
supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtained
from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sacramento, California 95826. .

Funding Policy

Active plan membets ate trequired to conttibute 10.25 percent or 10.205 percent of their
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salary, depending on whether they are member under the CalSTRS 2% at 60 plan or the
CalSTRS 2% at 62 plan, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal
year 2018-2019 was 16.28 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of
the plan members are established by state statute. The Charter School's conttibutions to
STRS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2019, including any payments made by the State
of California on behalf of the School, were $57,644, and equal 100 percent of the
requited contributions for each year. The Charter School's first year of operation was
2018/19, so there were no contributions for the years ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,

2018.

California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description

The Charter School conttibutes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public
employee retitement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS.
The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments,
and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established
by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law.
CalPERS issues a sepatate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS annual
financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street,
Sacramento, California 95814.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are requited to contribute 7.0 percent (7.0 percent of monthly
salary over $133.33 if the member participates in Social Secutity) for members of both
the Classic Member Plan ot the PEPRA Member Plan. The Charter School is required
to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used for determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration. The required employet contribution rate for fiscal yeat 2018-2019 was
18.062 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requitements of the plan members
are established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to CalPERS for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, including any payments made by the State of California
on behalf of the School, were $8,526, and equal 100 percent of the required conttibution
for each year. The Chatter School's first year of operation was 201 8/19, so there were
no contributions for the years ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2018.

. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

There wete no net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2019.
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9. Joint Powers Agreement

The Chatter School patticipates in two joint ventures under joint powers agreements
(JPAs): the North Coast Schools’ Medical Insurance Group and the California Chartet
School Joint Powers Authority (ChartetSAFE).

California Chatter School Joint Powers Authority (CharterSAFE) - CharterSAFE arranges
for and provides wotkers compensation and property and liability insurance for its
members: independent charter schools in California. CharterSAFE is governed by a
commission composed of one representative from each member agency. CharterSAFE
is independent of any influence by the member charter schools beyond their
representation on the commission. Each member charter school pays a premium
commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits
proportionately to its participation in CharterSAFE.

North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group (NCSMIG) - The NCSMIG arranges for
and provides medical, dental and vision insurance for its members. The NCSMIG is
governed by a board of difectors composed of tepresentatives from membet school
districts and charter schools which have one hundred or more insured lives and one
representative for those members with less than one hundred insured lives. The Board
controls the operations of the NCSMIG including selection of management and
approval of operating budgets. NCSMIG is independent of influence by the member
school districts and charter schools beyond their representation on the Board. FEach
member school district and chattet school pays a premium commensurate with the level
of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits propottionately to its
patticipation in the NCSMIG.

The following is a summary of financial information for NCSIG and NCSMIG at June
30, 2018 (the most recent information provided to us):

ChartetSAFE NCSMIG
Total assets $ 28,381,229 $ 7,365,959
Total liabilities 21,271,396 5,651,980
Total net position $ 7,109,833 $ 1,713,979
Total revenues $ 24,040,219 $ 56,996,770
Total expenses 22,750,646 54,829,893
Change in net position $ 1,289,573 $ 2,166,877

10. Federal and State Revenue

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the Charter School was primarily funded through the
LCFF and was additionally funded through the following grants:

19



11.

12.

13.

14.

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Federal and State Categorical Programs

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School recognized the following grants and contracts
passed through the California Department of Education:

Federal Programs

Public School Charter School Grant $ 63,098
Total Federal $ 63,008

Risk Management

The Charter School is exposed to vatious tisks of loss related to torts, theft ot destruction
of assets, errors and omissions, and natural disasters. The Chatter School participates in
Joint Powers Agreements for property, liability, and workers' compensation insurance.
There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage. For the past year
settlements did not exceed insurance coverage.

Commitments and Contingencies

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants

The Charter School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are
subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate
expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required
reimbursement will not be matetial.

Related Party Transactions

The Chartet School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School ate both opetated by
Northern United, an independent nonptrofit entity. Both schools shate some administrative
staff. ‘The payroll and benefits for that staff is reported by Northern United - Humboldt,
and Notthern United - Siskiyou reimburses Notthern United - Humboldt for their share of
the payroll and benefits. For the year ended June 30, 2019, the total paid to Northern
United - Humboldt was $302,684.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events

The Charter School has evaluated events through December 13, 2019, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Varance with

Final Budget
Positive -
Final Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues:

Local control funding formula $ 1,445,029 $ 1,411,020 $ (34,009)

Federal revenues 517,309 63,098 (454,211)

Other state revenues 27,954 (27,954)

Other local revenues 18,272 50,459 32,187
Total revenues 2,008,564 1,524,577 (483,987)
Expenses:

Certificated Salaries 422 325 411,500 10,825

Classified Salaries 68,799 80,907 (12,108)

Employee Benefits 195,808 232,384 (36,576)

Books and supplies 110,486 88,270 22,216

Services and other operating expenses 663,251 579917 83,334

Deptreciation 427 (427)

Other outgo 9,098 5,181 3,917
Total expenses 1,469,767 1,398,586 71,181
Change in Net Assets from operating activities 538,797 125,991 (412,800)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Transfer from lapsed charter school 429,979 754,633 324,654
Change in Net Assets from nonoperating 429,979 754,633 324,654

Change in Net Assets from nonoperating
activities

Change in Net Assets 968,776 880,624 (88,152)
Net Assets, July 1, 2018 - - -
Net Assets, June 30, 2019 $ 968,776 $ 880,624 $ (88,152)
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

ORGANIZATION
June 30, 2019

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School services kindergarten through grade 12, and was
granted its charter by the Siskiyou County Office of Education on February 21, 2018.

The Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was composed of the following

members, with terms expiring as follows:

GOVERNING BOARD
Name Office
Jere Cox Chair
Bianca Garza Vice-Chair
Briana Oestetrle Member
Rosemary Kunkler Member
Jennifer Johnson Member (Resigned 12/14/18)
ADMINISTRATION

Shari Lovett
Executive Ditrector
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Second
Period Annual
Report Repott
Elementary:
Total Kindergarten through Grade 3 25.55 25.10
Classroom-based ADA included in total - =
Total Grades 4 through 6 _ 28.61 29.22
Classroom-based ADA included in total = -
Total Grades 7 and 8 19.92 21.34
Classroom-based ADA included in total - »
"Total Elementaty School 74.08 75.66
Classtroom-based ADA included in total = -
High School
Total Grades 9 through 12 59.71 61.85
Classroom-based ADA included in total - -
Total High School 59.71 61.85
Classtoom-based ADA included in total - -
Total Elementary and High School 133.79 137.51

Classtoom-based ADA included in total = -

Average daily attendance is 2 measurement of the number of pupils attending classes
of the Chatter School. The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal
standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of state funds are made
to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of
students at various grade levels and in different programs.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAI TIME
For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Number
2018-19 of Days
Minutes Actual Traditional
Grade Level Requirement Minutes Calendar * Status

'The Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School received no funding for classroom-
based instruction. Therefore this schedule does not apply.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKITYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
Fot The Year Ended June 30, 2019

Fot The Year Ended
Budget
6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017
Fohx Kook

Revenues and other financial

soutces $ 1,617,623 $ 2,279,210
Expenditures 1,935,896 1,398,586
Total Qutgo 1,935,896 1,398,586
Change in Net Assets $ (318,273) $ 880,624
Ending Net Assets $ 562,351 $ 880,624
Available Undesignated Reserves $ 562,351 $ 880,624
Designated for Economic Uncertainties $ = $ -
Undesignated Net Assets $ 562,351 $ 880,624
Available Reserves as a Percentage

of Total Outgo 29.05% 62.97%
Total Long-Term Debt $ = % =
Average Daily Attendance at P-2 134 134

s%% _The Charter School's first yeat of operations was the year ended June 30, 2019.

This schedule discloses the Charter School's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current
budget information. These financial trend disclosures ate used to evaluate the Charter School's ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable amount of time. The Chatter School's first year of operations
was the year ended June 30, 2019, therefore there is no activity to report for the years ended June 30, 2018
and June 30, 2017.

Net assets have increased $880,624 the Charter School's first yeats. The fiscal year 2019-2020 budget projects
a decrease of §318,273 (36.14%). For a school this size, the State recommends available teserves of at least
five percent of total expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo), or $67,000, whichever is greater.

The Charter School did not incur an operating deficit in its first year, but does anticipate incurring an
operating deficit during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

The Charter School anticipates no change in ADA during the fiscal year 2019-2020.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET
REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2019

June 30, 2019 Annual Financial and Budget

Report Net Assets $ 446,826
Adjustments and Reclassifications
Increasing and (Decreasing) Net Assets -
Increase capital assets 60,339
Increase accounts receivable 44,232
Increase depreciation expense (427)
Increase prepaid expense 5,000
Increase due from lapsed organization 324,654
June 30, 2019 Audited Financial Statements
Net Assets $ 880,624
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKITYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directots

Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Fureka, California 95503

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Compttoller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School (the “Charter School”) which
comprtise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and the related statements -
of activities and cash flows for the yeat then ended, and the telated notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Charter School’s basic financial statements, and
have issued out teport thereon dated December 13, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter
School’s internal control over financial repotting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of exptessing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the putrpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Charter School’s intetnal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design ot opetation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
ptevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 1s 2
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that thete is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented, ot
detected and cotrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL QOVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS -
CONTINUED

Out consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material
weaknesses ot significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control,
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as Finding 2019-
001, that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining teasonable assurance about whether the Charter School’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we petformed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accotdingly, we do not exptess such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instance of noncompliance or other matters that are requited to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

Charter School's Response to Finding

The Charter School’s response to the finding identified in our audit is desctibed in the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's response
was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements,
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The putpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
cffectiveness of the Chatter School's internal control ot on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
consideting the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other putpose.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California
December 13, 2019
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITQR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Ditectors

Notthern United - Siskiyou Charter School
2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Eureka, California 95503

Compliance

We have audited the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School’s (the "Charter School™)
compliance with the requirements specified in the 2018-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12
Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, issued by the California Education Audit
Appeals Panel, that are applicable to the Charter School’s educational programs for the yeat
ended June 30, 2019.

Management's Responsibility

Compliance with the applicable compliance requirements referred to above is the responsibility
of the Chartet School’s management.

Auditor's Responsibility

Out responsibility is to express an opinion on the Charter School’s compliance with the
applicable compliance requitements refetred to above based on out compliance audit.

Our compliance audit was conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
2018-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting,
prescribed in the Caljfornia Code of Reguiations, Title 5, Section 19810 and following. The
compliance audit included examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Charter School’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessaty under the citcumstances. We believe that our compliance audit provides a reasonable
basis fot our opinion. Our compliance audit does not provide a legal determination of the
Charter School’s compliance.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE - CONTINUED

In connection with our compliance audit referred to above, we tested the following
compliance requircments:

Procedures

Description Performed
Attendance Not applicable
Teacher certification and misassignments Not applicable
Kindergarten Continuance Not applicable
Independent study Not applicable
Continuation education Not applicable
Instructional Time Not applicable
Instructional Materials Not applicable
Ratio of Administrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable
Classroom Teacher Salaries Not applicable
Early Retirement Incentive Program Not applicable
GANN Limit Calculation Not applicable
School Accountability Report Card Not applicable
Juvenile Court Schools Not applicable
Middle or Early College High School Not applicable
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Not applicable
Transportation Maintenance of Effort Not applicable
Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not applicable
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Not applicable
School Distticts of Choice Not applicable
California Clean Energy Jobs Act Not applicable
After/Befote School Education and Safety Program:

After school Not applicable

Before school Not applicable

General Not applicable
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable
Chatter Schools:

Attendance Yes

Mode of Instruction Not applicable

Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study

for Charter Schools Yes

Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction Yes

Annual Instructional Minutes — Classroom Based Not applicable

Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE —~ CONTINUED

Opinion

In our opinion, the Chatter School complied, in all material respects, with the compliance
requirements referred to above that are applicable to the Charter School’s educational programs
for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Purpose of this Report

The putpose of this report on state compliance is solely to describe the scope of out testing of
the Charter School's state compliance and the results of that testing based on the
tequirements specified in the 2078-2019 Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies
and State Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this repott is not suitable for any other purpose.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Eureka, California
December 13, 2019
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FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COST$




NORTHERN UNITED - SISKITYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

June 30, 2019

Section I — Financial Statement Findings

2019-001: USE OF GIFT CERTIFICATES - INTERNAL CONTROL ( CODE 30000)

Criteria

The California Constitution prohibits the gift of public funds. The issuance of gift
certificates is considered to be the same as gifting cash.

Condition

During our testing of accounts payable expenditures, in which we tested 99 petcent of
total expenditures, we noted one disbursement totaling $150 which was for gift cards
provided to students.

Effect

The Charter School improperly expended $150 for unallowable expenses.

Cause

The Charter School staff member purchasing the gift cards was not awate that they
were considered unallowable.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Charter School inform all staff that purchases of gift cards ot
gift certificates is considered an unallowable gift of public funds, and will not be
reimbutsed ot paid for by the Charter School.

Cortrective Action Plan

The Charter School agrees and will ensure that no gift cards ot gift certificates are
purchased for any reason with Charter School funds.
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2019

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action.
The Chatter School agtees and will adhere to the cotrective action plan desctibed in the

"Charter School's Corrective Action Plan" section immediately following this section of
the audit report.

Section II — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None reported.

Section I1I — State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None reported.
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Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

423 S. Broadway
Yreka, California 96097
Phi: 530-842-4509
Fax#: 530-842-3226
nucharters.org

School Director
Shari Lovett CHARTER SCHOOL'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLLAN

Board of Directors
Jere Cox — President

Bianca Garza — Vice President FINDING 2019-001: USE OF GIFT CERTIFICATES - INTERNAL CONTROL
Rosemary Kunkler (CODE 300000

Name and title of contact person: Shari Lovett, School Director

Corrective Action: All staff will be notified that purchasing gift card and gift
certificates is considered an unallowable gift of public funds
and will not be teimbursed or paid fot by the Charter School.

Proposed Completion Date: December 20, 2019
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

June 30, 2019

No prior year findings. The year ended June 30, 2019 was the first year of the Chatter School.
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Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.3 Approval of the Cutten Ridgewood School Lunch Program Contract

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board is to review and approve any contracts with outside agencies. This contract with the Cutten
Ridgewood School Lunch Program benefits NU-HCS by being more cost effective while also giving
students a hot lunch and more choices.

Fiscal Implications:
$4.50/meal for approximately 50 meals/day (Monday-Thursday) = $900/week

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Food Service Agreement
Effective January 6, 2020 for the 2019-2020 School Year
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

This agreement is entered into this .5 0—\:""“‘ ___ day of December, 2019 by and between the
Cutten School District, of the state of California, hereinafter referred to as PROCESSOR, and the
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School, of the state of California, hereinafter referred to as

SCHOOL.

WHEREAS, Processor has the capability for providing such services; and

WHEREAS, School has present need for Type A lunches; and

WHEREAS, Pracessor is willing to provide such services to School;

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

Processor shall:

1.

Prepare a minimum of fifty (50) Type A lunches for the School by 11:30 a.m. each school day
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday that the Processor Is in session, including minimum
days; the exact number of Junches shall be in accordance with the number of meals requested for

that day (but not less than the minimum stated above.

Be responsible for meeting the nutritional standards for a Type A lunch as set forth by the United
States Department of Agriculture (USDA) for the National School Lunch Program, and also for the
quality of the lunches at the time of pick up.

Present the School with an itemized invoice monthly. Type A and adult lunches will be billed at a
rate of $4.50 per lunch. Ala carte milk will be billed at 5.50 per carton. School will not assign the
Processor USDA donated surplus commodity foods.

Provide School with one monthly menu a week prior to the beginning of the month covered by
said menu. ,

Provide sack lunches, which meet Type A requirements, for field trips when requested by the
School three (3} school days in advance of a trip.

Maintain all necessary records.on the nutritional components of the lunches and the number of
lunches provided to the School and make said records available for inspection by state and federal

authorities upon request.

Retain all related records and reports for 2 minimum period of three (3) years plus the current year
and make them available for inspection and audit by state, federal or School representatives.



School shall:

1-

Provide by email, no later than 1:00 p.m. on the preceding school day, an accurate number of
lunches to be prepared for the School for that school day. Errors in count called in shall be the
responsibility of the School. The email address to which orders should be sent s

Jjohnston@cuttensd.org.

Ensure that the requested number of lunches are picked up each day and verify the quality of said
lunches. School personne! will be responsible for the loading of said lunches at the Processor’s
work site and unloading of said lunches at the School. The Scholl shall be responsible for the
maintenance of the equipment used to transport the lunches. The meal components shall be
prepared for the School, and the School shall not be required to accept a meal or meal component
which, at the reasonable discretion of the School, is not complete or in good condition at the time

of pickup.

Provide personnel to serve lunches, clean the serving and eating areas. School assures the
Processor that appropriate personnel will be trained and knowledgeable in recordkeeping, and
meal pattern requirements, safety and sanitation, and that the School will perform required
monitoring and oversight to assure their food service procedure is within required guidelines. Be
responsible for maintaining the temperature standards for a Type A.lunch as set forth by the
Humboldt County Department of Health & Human Services.

Provide transportation supplies including warmers, as needed, as well as disposable supplies such -
as plates, eating utensils, straws and napkins.

Establish collections procedures, which are.in accordance with state and federal regulations,
relating to the overt identification of needy pupils and keep accurate records of the number of
free, reduced price, paid and adult lunches served daily.

Prepare all claims for reimbursement under its own agreement number, receive and approve all
free and reduced price meal applications, and maintain all necessary records to substantiate the
above items.

Consult with the Processor three (3) school days in advance regarding any field trips.

Pay the Processor within the following school month the full amount as presented on the monthly
itemized invoice.

Have the sole responsibility to manage the food service program at its site.

Term

This agreement becomes effective January 6, 2020 and will continue until June 30, 2020, to be
renewed the following school year, if both parties agree. Renewal may include adjustments in what
the Processor charges the School for lunches and milk.



Cancellation

This agreement may be canceled by mutual consent of both parties at any time with ninety (90) days’
prior notice.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Cutten School District and the Northern United-Humboldt Charter School
have executed this agreement as of the date written below.

Susan lvey T Shari Lovett
Superintendent, Cutten School District Director, Northern United-Humboldt Charter School
12/30/2014 /& fZJ” 0/ (7

Date Date



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.4 Certification of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School’s Positive First Interim Budget

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
School districts and charter schools are required to file two reports during a fiscal year (interim reports) on

the status of the LEA's financial health. The first interim report is due December 15 for the period ending
October 31. The second interim report is due March 17 for the period ending January 31. County
superintendents are to report o the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the State Controller the
certification for all districts in their county within 75 days after the close of the reporting period.

The interim reports must include a certification of whether or not the LEA is able to meet its financial
obligations. The certifications are classified as positive, qualified, or negative. A positive certification is
assigned when the district will meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
A qualified certification is assigned when the district may not meet its financial obligations for the current or
two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned when a district will be unable to meet its
financial obligations for the remainder of the current year or for the subsequent fiscal year. In addition, the
Superintendent of Public Instruction may reclassify the certification of any county office of education or
reclassify a certification based on an appeal of a school district in accordance with the above standards.

Fiscal Implications:
See attached First Interim Report

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.5 Approval of the Yreka Leamning Center Field Trip to Southern Oregon University

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any out of county field trips. Paperwork attached for the Yreka Learning Center
trip in February.

Fiscal Implications:
$150

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United Charter Schools P
Field Trip Request Form 2019-20  "2/2o,
o

Teacher: COH‘@?K\ }q\ l(—'_‘(\ Date of Request: \9\/’ 7 // 9

Learning Center (if applicable): y LC Ay
Date(s) of Trip: 2 / i I/ 210 Kind of Trip: Day:_X OKt-of-Coumy:_x-_ O ernight: ____
Purpose: TO Fena s Sa »\‘-"Hrvé_r 'AY O (Etjq}{\ vy esi s'j
Destination: Y22 50 S.5 ¥ Yo i »’(;}, . AS ‘ﬂ\la ad O 47520

Number of Students: 1 S Number of Adult Chaperones: L{

Departure Date & Time: 1 . 00 Pf’ im Expected arrival time at destination: ;2 D D

Other Stops & Times: __ Lithia_ Pack | Wendt"s , As\and _ack wnll
Return Date & Time: ___ Fﬁ’b ‘7) 200 B30 pn

Mode of Transportation: S an OO\ \ } OMS

cost:___ 150 00 Other Costs:

- (submit purchase request or PAR as necessary)
Teacher Signature: ()ﬁe /Q_.{J' | S M Date: { 2/[ 1 / [
Charter Director/Designee Signature: Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: Date:
*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for

approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.

Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or
Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069
Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time,

Revised: 8/23/19



Friday Feb 7th we will leave at 1:15pm the tour is at 2-3
afterwards we will go to Lithia Park and Wendy's for dinner.

At 5 we will do the art walk in Ashland from 6 to 7:30

and then return home by 8.



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enroliment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance

patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 12/13/19 Attendance as of 12/13/2019:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 395 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.86%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 152 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 91.62%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck
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Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 Financial Reports for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each

school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller
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Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 LCAP Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is an opportunity for all stakeholders to make comments regarding the LCAPs for Northern United -

Humboldt Charter School and Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith

Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.4 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.5 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.6 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




NU-Siskiyou Regional Director Board Report 12/10/19

Our fire alarms are being installed in both Yreka buildings over winter break. We
have also entered into agreements to have fire alarms installed in both Mt Shasta
locations. The installation should happen during a break such as President’s
Week or Spring Break.

We have received estimates for installing security camera systems at both Mt
Shasta buildings. There will be one camera inside each main entrance and
multiple cameras showing the outside areas at both locations. We had similar
systems installed in Yreka over the summer and are very happy with them.

Field Trips:

o Weekly trips by the Sustainable Agriculture CTE class to the Yreka
community gardens.

o We have had our planning meetings for our ski program for the winter.
Students will receive rental gear (if they don't already have anything) and
lessons, plus free ski time over the course of 3 different days. We've had
our initial mandatory meetings. We've had 29 students in Yreka sign up.
We anticipate 15-20 students in Mount Shasta participating. The dates
are January 17, 24, and 31.

Fundraisers:
o We will be participating in a Northbound Coffee Roasters fundraising
program over the next month. Our cost for each bag is $6.75. We sell
them for $12.00.

Chess club is happening at our Pine Grove location on Wednesday'’s from 2:30 to
3:30.

We had a fun Elves Workshop in Mount
Shasta before the break. Kids went around to
stations and made all kinds of cool gifts, then
wrapped them at the wrapping station. One
popular station was the photo booth. Here is
one of our students. On the next page are a
few more.
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Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.7 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 7.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
7.1 Discussion on the Wellness Policy - First Reading

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board is to approve any new policies for NUCS. Attached is a copy for the first reading of the
proposed Wellness Policy.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett




Wellness Policy

Northern United Charter Schools recognizes the link between student health and learning and
desires to provide a comprehensive program promoting healthy eating and physical activity for
School students. The Director or designee shall coordinate and align School efforts to support
student wellness through health education, physical education and activity, health services,
nutrition services, psychological and counseling services, and a safe and healthy school
environment. In addition, the Director or designee shall develop strategies for promoting staff
wellness and for involving parents/guardians and the community in reinforcing students'
understanding and appreciation of the importance of a healthy lifestyle.

School Wellness Council

The Director or designee shall encourage parents/guardians, students, food service employees,
physical education teachers, school health professionals, Board members, school administrators,
and members of the public to participate in the development, implementation, and periodic
review and update of the School's student wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30)

To fulfill this requirement, the Director or designee may appoint a school wellness council or
other School committee and a wellness council coordinator. The council may include
representatives of the groups listed above, as well as health educators, curriculum directors,
counselors, before- and after-school program staff, health practitioners, and/or others interested
in school health issues.

The Director or designee may make available to the public and school community a list of the
names, position titles, and contact information of the wellness council members.

The wellness council shall advise the School on health-related issues, activities, policies, and
programs. At the discretion of the Director or designee, the duties of the council may also
include the planning, implementation, and evaluation of activities to promote health within the
school or community.

Goals for Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Other Wellness Activities

The Board shall adopt specific goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity, and
other school-based activities that promote student wellness. In developing such goals, the Board
shall review and consider evidence-based strategies and techniques. (42 USC 1758b; 7

CFR 210.30)

The School's nutrition education and physical education programs shall be based on research,
shall be consistent with the expectations established in the state's curriculum frameworks and
content standards, and shall be designed to build the skills and knowledge that all students need
to maintain a healthy lifestyle.

The nutrition education program shall include, but is not limited to, information about the
benefits of healthy eating for learning, disease prevention, weight management, and oral health.


http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/

Nutrition education shall be provided as part of the health education program and, as appropriate,
shall be integrated into other academic subjects in the regular educational program, before- and
after-school programs, summer learning programs, and school garden programs.

All students shall be provided opportunities to be physically active on a regular basis.
Opportunities for moderate to vigorous physical activity shall be provided through physical
education and recess and may also be provided through school athletic programs, extracurricular
programs, before- and after-school programs, summer learning programs, programs encouraging
students to walk or bicycle to and from school, in-class physical activity breaks, and other
structured and unstructured activities.

The Board may enter into a joint use agreement or memorandum of understanding to make
School facilities or grounds available for recreational or sports activities outside the school day
and/or to use community facilities to expand students' access to opportunity for physical activity.

Professional development may be regularly offered to the nutrition program director, managers,
and staff, as well as health education teachers, physical education teachers, coaches, activity
supervisors, and other staff as appropriate to enhance their knowledge and skills related to
student health and wellness.

In order to ensure that students have access to comprehensive health services, the School may
provide access to health services at or near School schools and/or may provide referrals to
community resources.

The Board recognizes that a safe, positive school environment is also conducive to students'
physical and mental health and thus prohibits bullying and harassment of all students, including
bullying on the basis of weight or health condition.

The Director or designee shall encourage staff to serve as positive role models for healthy eating
and physical fitness. He/she shall promote work-site wellness programs and may provide
opportunities for regular physical activity among employees.

Nutrition Guidelines for All Foods Available at School

For all foods and beverages available on each campus during the school day, the School shall
adopt nutrition guidelines which are consistent with 42 USC 1758, 1766, 1773, and 1779 and
federal regulations and which support the objectives of promoting student health and reducing
childhood obesity. (42 USC 1758b)

In order to maximize the School's ability to provide nutritious meals and snacks, all School
schools shall participate in available federal school nutrition programs, including the National
School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs and after-school snack programs, to the extent
possible. When approved by the California Department of Education, the School may sponsor a
summer meal program.


http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191974/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191981/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191993/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191999/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/

The Director or designee shall provide access to free, potable water in the food service area
during meal times in accordance with Education Code 38086 and 42 USC 1758, and shall
encourage students' consumption of water by educating them about the health benefits of water
and by serving water in an appealing manner.

The Board believes that all foods and beverages sold to students at School schools, including
those available outside the School's reimbursable food services program, should support the
health curriculum and promote optimal health. Nutrition standards adopted by the School for
foods and beverages provided through student stores, vending machines, or other venues shall
meet or exceed state and federal nutrition standards.

The Director or designee shall encourage school organizations to use healthy food items or non-
food items for fundraising purposes.

He/she also shall encourage school staff to avoid the use of non-nutritious foods as a reward for
students' academic performance, accomplishments, or classroom behavior.

School staff shall encourage parents/guardians or other volunteers to support the School's
nutrition education program by considering nutritional quality when selecting any snacks which
they may donate for occasional class parties. Class parties or celebrations shall be held after the
lunch period when possible.

To reinforce the School's nutrition education program, the Board prohibits the marketing and

advertising of foods and beverages that do not meet nutrition standards for the sale of foods and
beverages on campus during the school day. (7 CFR 210.30)

Program Implementation and Evaluation

The Director designates the individual(s) identified below as the individual(s) responsible for
ensuring that each school site complies with the School's wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b; 7
CFR 210.30)

Shari Lovett - School Director

(707) 445-2660 x110

slovett@nucharters.org

The Director or designee shall assess the implementation and effectiveness of this policy at least
once every three years. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30)

The assessment shall include the extent to which School is in compliance with this policy, the
extent to which this policy compares to model wellness policies available from the U.S.
Department of Agriculture, and a description of the progress made in attaining the goals of the
wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b)


http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/658655/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191974/
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The Director or designee shall invite feedback on School and school wellness activities from
food service personnel, school administrators, the wellness council, parents/guardians, students,
teachers, before- and after-school program staff, and/or other appropriate persons.

The Board and the Director or designee shall establish indicators that will be used to measure the
implementation and effectiveness of the School activities related to student wellness. Such
indicators may include, but are not limited to:

e Descriptions of the School's nutrition education, physical education, and health education
curricula and the extent to which they align with state academic content standards and
legal requirements

e An analysis of the nutritional content of school meals and snacks served in all School
programs, based on a sample of menus and production records

e Student participation rates in all school meal and/or snack programs, including the
number of students enrolled in the free and reduced-price meals program compared to the
number of students eligible for that program

e Extent to which foods and beverages sold on campus outside the food services program,
such as through vending machines, student stores, or fundraisers, comply with nutrition
standards

e Extent to which other foods and beverages that are available on campus during the school
day, such as foods and beverages for classroom parties, school celebrations, and
rewards/incentives, comply with nutrition standards

e Results of the state's physical fitness test at applicable grade levels

e Number of minutes of physical education offered at each grade span, and the estimated
percentage of class time spent in moderate to vigorous physical activity

e A description of School efforts to provide additional opportunities for physical activity
outside of the physical education program

e A description of other School wide or school-based wellness activities offered, including
the number of sites and/or students participating, as appropriate

As feasible, the assessment report may include a comparison of results across multiple years, a
comparison of School data with county, statewide, or national data, and/or a comparison of
wellness data with other student outcomes such as academic indicators or student discipline
rates.

In addition, the Director or designee shall prepare and maintain the proper documentation and
records needed for the administrative review of the School's wellness policy conducted by the
California Department of Education (CDE) every three years.

The assessment results of both the School and state evaluations shall be submitted to the Board
for the purposes of evaluating policy and practice, recognizing accomplishments, and making
policy adjustments as needed to focus School resources and efforts on actions that are most
likely to make a positive impact on student health and achievement.



Notifications

The Director or designee shall inform the public about the content and implementation of the
School's wellness policy and shall make the policy, and any updates to the policy, available the
public on an annual basis. He/she shall also inform the public of the School's progress towards
meeting the goals of the wellness policy, including the availability of the triennial School
assessment. (Education Code 49432; 42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30)

The Director or designee shall distribute this information through the most effective methods of
communication, including School or school newsletters, handouts, parent/guardian meetings,
School and school web sites, and other communications. Outreach to parents/guardians shall
emphasize the relationship between student health and wellness and academic performance.

Each school may post a summary of nutrition and physical activity laws and regulations prepared
by the CDE.

Records

The Director or designee shall retain records that document compliance with 7 CFR 210.30,
including, but not limited to, the written student wellness policy, documentation of the triennial
assessment of the wellness policy for each school site, and documentation demonstrating
compliance with the community involvement requirements, including requirements to make the
policy and assessment results available to the public. (7 CFR 210.30)
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Agenda Item 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.1 Possible Agenda ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: Wellness Policy, Parent Involvement Policy and

Compact, School Accountability Report Card (SARC) for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 8.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: February 13th 2020

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the draft board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 8.
ADJOURN



	Binder1.pdf
	NUCS Board Packet Cover Sheet 1.9.20.pdf
	boardpacketjan2020_01022020_010438.pdf
	boardpacketjan2020_01022020_010438_001.pdf
	boardpacketjan2020_01022020_010438_002.pdf

	page 18 192020.pdf
	draft wellness policy.pdf



